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Ambiente fair 2011, Frankfurt, Germany
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Food & Hotel Thailand 2011 @ Royal Paragon Hall,
Exhibition & Convention Cen’rer Bangkok, Thailand
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Your Partner in Food Service Pleasure

Makro Horeca Thailand 2011 @ IMPACT Arena, -
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Board of Directors
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Mr.Kirati Assakul

Chairman of the Board
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Mrs.Sunsanee Supatravanij
Managing Director
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Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark

Independent Director
Chairman of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee
Audit Committee Member
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Mr.Woragan Xuto
Independent Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Mr.Matthew Kichodhan

Independent Director
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Mr.Chakri Chanruangvanich
Vice Chairman of the Board,
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Member
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Mr.Chaipranin Visudhipol
Independent Director
Audit Committee Member
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Mr.Naputt Assakul
Director

Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Member
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Mr.Tatchapol Poshyanonda
Independent Director
Audit Committee Member
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Vision Core Purpose Core Value
To be a world class market Providing Life’s Pleasure Quality, Honesty/ Integrity,
leader through business with Quality Glassware Opportunity and Respect
innovation, corporate value and for the Individuals

operational excellence, while
consistently maintaining
customer satisfaction and
achieving business growth
and profitability
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JoafAnYNIINISKU
Key Financial Information

JUNMISNUSOU (A1uunn)

Consolidated Financial Statements (Baht mil.)

se/ldannnisene 1,643 1,843 2,056
Net Sales

3¢/l ¥ 993 1,650 1,852 2,068
Total Revenue

AnlsnaunsRuld pandadns AdanTALazaasintinyd 270 451 337
Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation, & Amortization (EBITDA)

finls (@1Anw) 4nd (1.3) 94 57
Net Profit

Auningaau 3,095 3,124 3,280

Total Assets

PHAUIIN 1,573 1,526 1,658
Total Liabilities

dourasfiiiaiu 1,522 1,598 1,622
Total Shareholders’ Equity

ANTIAIUNIIMSINY (5R8AL)

Financial Ratios (%)

fnls (ananw) gndseslsi (0.08)% 5.08% 2.77%
Net Profit Margin

HARRLWTLAadIuIaes D (0.08)% 6.03% 3.56%
Return on Equity

NARALILNUAINAUNTNEITIH 1.05% 5.11% 3.41%
Return on Assets

Tayasanu (L)

Per share Information (Baht)

fnls (@1Anw) andriaviu (0.06) 4.41 2.69
Earnings per Share

Ruflunasiadiu 0.85 2.21 1.35%
Dividends per Share

amsnisanaRuilunasanilsgnd Gauaz) na 50.11 50.19
Dividends Payout Ratio (%)

yaraNnydsatiu 71.35 74.90 76.06
Book Value per Share

o

* alauaiszgudfeuNansnnaysls (to be approved by the shareholders’ meeting)
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Unit 2A  Level 2, Broadway C, 102 Nguyen Luong Bang st,

District 7, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

+848 541 36670

+848 541 36671

131 Taifaunang wsana (1@eeld) 41im
Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Room 1502, Jin Hang Tower, 83 Wan Hang Du Road, Jing An District, Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
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SINFUNINE 3,280,256 3,123,488 3,284,834 3,128,733
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JUIlAQYYIUNISINU

fu SUR 31 SudIAU 2554 1A 2553

=0,
ETH

7"

ULASHIUVDINTDHY WWUM

JUATITLIUTIH JUNTISLIULRNIZUSEN

[

niFuny U8
Wudinszezduainantiuniadn 480,931 118,045 480,931 118,045
nstnnsm 215,970 215,735 215,970 215,735
Wndtan - Aanisiuierdaein 4 928 732 3,612 3,550

RufENTzEz8129INaA1TN 150 %

fifafmuadnsznneluniied 11 431,200 436,200 431,200 436,200
Wwiinszesduainfanisfiiendoeiu 4 - 50 - 50
AEdulsrngane - 15,577 - 15,577
AiAAURN I TE WA 10 137,018 125,344 136,615 125,177
swﬁﬁﬁumguﬁﬂu 1,266,047 911,683 1,268,328 914,334

[

nildulainyuiasu
Wufenszezennan1inn1siv - gng 11 311,400 612,600 311,400 612,600

ga o @
ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂizlﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂw%ﬂﬂﬁ%

HAIDBNAINI b 2 79,510 = 79,510 =

niAwlainaTend 968 1,545 968 1,545
sawﬁﬁu'laimguﬁw 391,878 614,145 391,878 614,145
sAINAHEU 1,657,925 1,525,828 1,660,206 1,528,479
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£uU SUR 31 SUdIAU 2554 1A 2553

RUTULAZHIUIDINODIRU (61D) FuN

JUAISLIUTIH JUNTISLSULBNIZUSEN

dauvasenanu

NWLTOUH
- nuaanzilen
A3ty 50,000,000 H%

[

ﬂﬁﬁhﬁ%ﬂ: 10 U 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000

- NWNEBNIMUIBLAZE1TEUAD

AwaNty 21,330,715 1w

(%)

YAAYHAT 10 U 213,307 213,307 213,307 213,307
ALY AR 13 302,807 302,807 302,807 302,807
fnlsszaa
- dnasaUud1sasnnngnaie 13 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
- g9lalsidnass 715,145 777,894 717,307 780,060
avAUsznauduaasdinansgiaru 9 341,072 253,652 341,207 254,080

TandIuvaENaviU 1,622,831 1,597,660 1,624,628 1,600,254
TIuniFuLasduvasdtawu 3,280,256 3,123,488 3,284,834 3,128,733
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ArSuUAUAQSUR 31 SudNAU 2554 lla: 2553

NUWUIN

JUATITLIUTIH JUNTISLIULRNIZUSEN

s7ela

s1elsannisene - gnd 2,055,587 1,842,841 2,055,587 1,842,841

s laan 12,488 9,166 12,484 9,164
58518 e 2,068,075 1,852,007 2,068,071 1,852,005
ALdaNe

UYWAY 1,437,821 1,272,889 1,437,821 1,272,889

Aldanelwnisane 4 381,190 341,425 381,491 342,114

Aldanelwnisusnis 4 89,768 102,680 89,768 102,680

AlE9189INNSREAFIEN1IHER 38,443 14,851 38,443 14,851

2107 % (A11s5) anamsuaniUden

Nwa 3167190 2N A 11,737 (38,601) 11,436 (38,557)

AUYHNIINTTLIH 4 44,474 33,031 44,474 33,031
590A1 LT3 19 2,003,433 1,726,275 2,003,433 1,727,008
flsnaunisduls 64,642 125,732 64,638 124,997
arssule 14 7,274 31,636 7,274 31,636
flsdnsud 57,368 94,096 57,364 93,361

° = < o

fls (21091) LUALHIIY

nafinlsa1nnIsATIARRRIAN 9 87,127 - 87,127 -
Haf9nansILaniUigwannnisuuasAn

NIIANRWIWAIUIZINA 293 (170) - -

inlsidaaSadmsull 144,788 93,926 144,491 93,361

fAnlssauduiugiu (um) 2.69 4.41 2.69 4.38

U RFLG9UMIN (WHHY) 21,331 21,331 21,331 21,331
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NUBUIN

JUAISLIUTIH JUNTISLSULBNIZUSEN

nszuaLIRanaINNINTSHNANLHUIU:

ilsamsull 57,368 94,096 57,364 93,361
Usuugeme:
Ao anAAdanlnituazdase 2,222 3,666 2,222 3,666
UTUyarIRwAIAIRRDARRS - 13,615 - 13,615
AndonsIAuAzsed1es AT 228,231 292,095 228,126 291,996
ey (fls) aannssmsheuazsndydaunsol (1,826) 4,979 (1,826) 4,979
2ann (1ls) annsusuyargiissss
mwmimgﬁ’uéﬁé’ﬂmﬁﬂﬁm%a 19,379 (32,155) 19,379 (32,155)
2mn (ls) AINTRTHANUABWTUAT
snsUsznafidslaifinduase 1,809 (1,023) 1,767 (1,023)
Aldaneuayszlegtansnhnewraieananew 8,384 - 8,384 -
panid ey (572) (737) (568) (735)
panidiedne 44,452 33,020 44,452 33,020
MERwle 7,274 31,636 7,274 31,636
366,721 439,192 366,574 438,360
Sunswdanfiueuanas (1Rnzw):
gnﬁf:msﬁ’l (30,116) (26,801) (30,116) (26,801)
AUFAIAILAR (146,736) (262,861) (146,736) (262,861)
AunIndrywIenan (3,443) (641) (2,572) (1,178)
Funsnglanywiendn (58) (106) (58) (106)
wilaus AU RnEY (amag):
Wmitnnsm 220 81,240 220 81,240
WMRaR-USeNTIieatai 196 (219) 104 1,157
wﬁﬁ%mm"’muﬁu 8,399 12,475 8,163 12,375
dneuaUsslersiznaninaunacaanainiin (1,850) - (1,850) -
WWFATUINNAIIALTEWITH 193,333 242,279 193,729 242,186
e Sinle (29,956) (16,059) (29,956) (16,059)
Buamgndlannain (19luly) fenssaandueu 163,377 226,220 163,773 226,127
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NUWUIN

JUATITLIUTIH JUNTISLIULRNIZUSEN

RHIELHR

nisLLaL'SuammnﬁQniiuamu:

Sumanide 565 813 561 811
FuasyuiansIanag - 45,000 - 45,000
«??ammmazqﬂnstﬁ (1383,746) (238,094) (133,526) (238,045)
Andenlnajinsasdnssonnvndiiadu - (8,998) - (8,998)
Funsneladmnuiiagu (2,748) (4,364) (2,748) (4,364)
WJuansuainnisznegunssl 617 649 617 649
NAFA199INNTISWURIAIUNTITHIW 293 (170) - -
Suanandlannain (14lulu) Renssuaeyu (185,019) (205,164) (1385,096) (204,947)

NSLLALNSUARIINNINTTHAAAILIU:

Jemanide (40,222) (35,896) (40,222) (35,896)
enlnug (47,141) (18,131) (47,141) (18,131)
SudBnazezauanaontuniadwiain 359,875 78,045 359,875 78,045
Sudduszezduainianisfiieadosiuanas (50) (50) (50) (50)
RuAASUINE I ENIZE281997NEA1T%AI9LT% - 86,198 - 86,198
A9z AR BNITEZE1IINFDTUBNTTLIN (306,200) (309,200) (306,200) (309,200)
Fedrszniaunmelddyaadinionistn (577) (835) (577) (835)
WSuanandlannain (14luTu) fenssudnwndu (34,315) (199,869)  (34,315) (199,869)

NaNsENUINARsTILaNtURgULIUASIA9USELNA

YAILIUAALALTIENISLALULNLIUER 921 354 921 354

e = 1 (=3 l:' g =3

WUFALAZIIYMINYUN N UTALANTY (ARaY) JNS (5,086) (178,459) (4,717) (178,335)

HuUaALazsIgnISINg U uan o 2uaul 113,699 292,158 113,023 291,358

WUAALAZSIENISLAgULNILIUER a8 IuEUT 108,663 113,699 108,306 113,023
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179,743 158,912 179,743 158,912
1,232 - 1,232 -
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(12,080) (14,135) (12,080) (14,135)
1,011,970 867,456 1,011,970 867,456

61




Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

UsSeNn Tordgunana 91na (UKI3U) 1a:USGngoy

KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISIIU (C1D)

5uf 31 SUDAU 2554 lla: 2553

8 WuavnuluusSBngoy

o AN 31 5WINAN 2554 LAz 2553 L@%aan%’iuu%@'miaa LLazivaﬁTL?m{]umamnﬁ%amuﬁanénizij
UAwgnIwtaedns dai

JUNISLIULBNIZUSEN

o WUUIN
anaIu

mshavu  yudise 3851 MU Wuduna
(Sanaz) e

usundag
uSun laldewnand insmbe
(Zasld) $11m 100 5,636 5,636 5,636 - -

62
Annual Report 2011




Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

NOUJUNISINU (C10)

2554 11a: 2553

usuhyoy

—_—
—

-
-

(UKJU) 1A

—

-
-

loidgunana 9nNa
KUNIKaUs
| 31 SudAU

—

un

usun

¥6€°2/8°L  82G°'G 0£0°L 9G6°81 906°GvE‘L  8v2‘8El 921°c9¢e G52 NULLNG LE Ut 1
19.°898°L  LE€0l SEIAD 68991 29L°GLY L vG8'8vl 000°9.2 £GG2 RULLND LE UNL 1
maabersmsmr@mm
268'86€2 - 981°Gl 81£'89 LOY'¥66°L  186°02€ - ¥GG2 HWLEMS LE UNE 18
mm_._e;_&m_mm
(11e69) - (vez) (118°%€) (6L0°G9) (1g62) - RLIULE
= - - - - - - guk - ney
0GS‘v61 - G69 68.°8 v1eGol 26161 - [nEULBLLLREEILY
€6o‘'ele’e - GalL'vl ove‘e9 20L'¥68°L  98¥°LOE - ¥SS2 RULEU | Wie 18
mmSéEEmm
ZW»WFEFWZ@W?T
982‘L/2'¢v 825G 9l29l v.2°.8 LO6‘6EE'E  GEZ'6GY 9z1°'c9¢e ¥GG2 HWLENG LE UNE 18
mm_.,a,_v_&smm
(eL1v'aL) - (ve2) (ev6'e) (g86°29) (1g2) - BLAULE
CrARYA:] = = = = = 9cl‘.8 MR
HYULWLEYELUULEHUTUINEE
1611 (68%°06) - 628t £Ge'8. 8617°8 - _ gub - ney
29621 089°G8 - 6SE‘9 G202 8v9 - TR
02v‘2vL'y  LEE0lL 0G¥‘9l 620°08 ¥92°60€‘C  OPE‘0GY 000'9.2 ¥GG2Z NULEUN L UNE 18
mmwﬁv_&smm

_ZSHEVPSMW_.FE_..W / nirLyLe

pLERRUY AMMLMILE  DUWYREY fOSUME  BEMNEMMEN
BLEM LI swfiugoeg U 381 AENELYLE
: LULPEEY]

(ULNAM) PSSZ RULENG LE UNEWBHILNLULE RELHPILLUND

SU - NISUNG:RIISLULE NDU 6

63

Annual Report 2011




NOUJUNISINU (C10)

2554 11a: 2553

usuhyoy

—_—
—

-
-

(UKJU) 1A

—

-
-

Jounand Na
KUNIKaUs
SuoAu

—_
—

usen Tol
5up 31

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

19.°898°1 LEEOL Gall 68901 291°GLP L 7G8°8Y 1 000°9/2 €GG2 NULENS LE Ut 1

0891871 129°82l L0E2 veEv 9l GLYL6LL  £G8°991 000°9/2 2GG2 RULLND LE UNE 1
pisnoLuguisLuefk
€69‘el22 - G2Vl ore‘e9 20L‘v68°L  98¥'LOE - £GG2 RULENG LE UNE 1
mmwﬁe_&ﬁ_@m
(g8t‘9%) - (8e8°2) (26G6°81) (2LLvE) (822) - RLAULL
- - - - - - - guis - ney
0£9'vS2 - 1221 685°8 G00°G22 GL8'6l - LNEULELULEREEILY
806'GL02 - 2real 8tve‘el 6980/l  6¥6°L82 - €GG2 NULLUN | m:\m_a
mm_.,a,_vﬁsma
Zmnmrﬁrwxmmarf
02v'evrLy LEESOL 0G¥‘9l 62008 ¥92°60€°€  OPE0OGYH 000°9.2 £GG2 RULENG LE UNE 1
_wwwa;_&_m_mm
(g1L129) - (6€8°2) (6L261) (o8.°6¢g) (222) - BLIULE
Lyeee (8av'60v) - S g08°'Ler S - gufs - ney
0G0°'G2E vLL162 o9 99t°6 GG6°L2 GlL8‘lL - NRRMS
8el‘.68°c  129'82l 698l 28.°68 ¥82'G68°2  208‘8tt 000'9.2 €GG2 NULLUN | m:;ma_
mmmﬁ_vﬁsma

feM)IBIZEMILLLE / MiALULE

pLEBRU IMULMILLE PUIYYRETN awc_._._.w uw—..v:,w_d:.n.m Yy
G&J 1 o o 1 s P

BLEMBETLD swfiugreeus E1N0] aeNELYLE

. LULDRLYI
(WLNMM) SS2 BULEMS LE WMEUBMIMANLULE KELHRILLUNE

e} °

Annual Report 2011

64



Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

(Q9)

UsSunyoy
NOUJUNISINU

2554 11a: 2553

—_—

-
-

(UKJU) 1A

—

-
-

loidgunana 9nNa
KUNIKaUs
| 31 SudAU

—

un

usun

¥.02.8°L 82G°'S 0€0°L 9€9°81l 905°GvE’L  8v2'8El 921°€9¢e ¥GG2Z NULLNG LE UNL 1
296898l /E£g01 SIAD ¥8v°9l 291°GL¥ L vG8‘svl 000972 £GG2 RWLENG LE UNE 18
plsnotuguisLuefk
8668682 - 981Gl ¥86°L9 LOY'¥66°L  186°02€E - ¥SG2 MYLENG LE UHE 3
mmwr;_&smm
(122'69) - (ve2) (L22°€) (510°'G9) (162) - BLIULE
- - - - - - - guit - ney
Sr'v61 - G69 ¥89°8 v1e'Gol 2GL'61l - [AMEULELYLERERILY
vge'eLg'e - G2L'vl L20°€9 20L‘¥68°L  98¥‘lLOE - ¥SG2 BULEUN | m:\m_a
QMF;EEQR
Zmnmrﬁrw_,ummﬂr_&
2€9'0/2'¢  82G°G 9129l 02908 L0B‘6EE’E  GE2'6GY 9z1l°€9¢g ¥SG2 MULENG LE UHE T
QWLSZ&E@E
(69€°22) - (ve2) (668°E) (c86°29) (162) - RLYULE
921°.8 = = = = = 921°.8 e
-
ﬁmwar@rmmwrccrwﬁ_\aﬁmdﬁnm
1611 (6sv‘06 ) - 628t £6e‘g. 8678 - _ gub - ney
8e.2lL1 089°G8 - GEL‘9 G202 8t9 - TR
9v6‘LY L'y  LEESOL 0G¥‘91 GGG'62 ¥92°60€‘€  OPE‘0GY 000'9/2 ¥SS2 RULEUR | UNE T
mwmﬁvﬁsmm

?SH?R._MW?_..EFW / tLELE

pLEBRy BMULMILE  fUWW3EN fBeune BEMLME L)
BLEMRLHLE puTUWLELYI 281 amneLULe
. LULLBLUI

(ULAAM) PSSZ RULENG LE UNEWRIIANLULYE UALNALMBINAILLUND

65

Annual Report 2011




Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

ustngoy

Jyunard Na (UKYU) lIA:

KUYIKAUS

—

Tord

usun

NOUJUNISINU (C10)

2554 11a: 2553

-
-

5uf 31 SudAU

296°'898°L
G/LE‘LBL L

¥8€‘€L2°2

(22%°9G)
LEG‘VG2
082‘G/0°2

V6 LY LY

(2e0°29 )
LvE‘22
9.6'v2€
GGO‘9G8‘E

LEEOL Ga2Ll
129821 L0E‘2
- G2L'vlL
- (8es8‘z)
- 1221l

- 2re9l
LESOL 0G0l
- (6£8°2)
(sgv'60¥) -
v.L1162 o9
129821 6981l

PLERRU AMULMILE

pLEMaERLY

¥8°91 29L°GLY L
6191 GLYLBL L
120°€9 20L‘v68°lL
(6e5°81) (22L%¢€)
068 G00'G22
0zl‘eL 698°C0L 1
GGG'6L ¥92°60€‘S
(9g161) (08.°6€ )
- GO8‘LEY
2656 GG6°L2
66268 ¥82°G68°2

pUUYREN fBeUne
puTiuYORLYI 280

. LULPRLYI
(ULAMM) PSSZ RULENG LE UNEWRIIBANLULYE UALNALMBINAILLUND

7G8°8v 1L

€G68°991

981°10€

(822)

GL8'6lL
676°182

ore'0GtY

(222)

GL8‘l
208‘8vv

PEMLNENMEN
2eNLLYLE

000°‘9/.2
000°9.2

000°9.2

£GGZ NULLNG LE UNL 13
2GGZ RULENG LE UNL 1
gfsnoLuguisLuefe

£GG2 MULLNG LE UME 18
eEMINYYER
BLIULE
quk - ney
RNEULELULENEYILY

£SG2 HULLUR | WHE 19
eEMINYUER
11 ZILULEIERILY

£GG2 NULENG LE UNE 18
EEKIYUER
BLIULE
qub - ney
MM

g 7

£GG2 MULEUNR | UNE 18
EEUINYYER

?SH?R._MW?_..EFW / tLYLE

66

Annual Report 2011



Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

UsSeNn Tordgunana 91na (UKI3U) 1a:USGngoy

KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISIIU (C1D)

5uf 31 SUDAU 2554 lla: 2553

sununIsgentuiindusiuyuaiuniseasdunsndssninenassiefidwaniudszana 3.0 dwumn Tud 2553

ANy InewinALienTIAasaNZaIaA1THazgUN TN EaN A6 B9ARA1LEENTIAINIEIWINLE?
wagemslAawag a A 31 5wAN 2554 Adwawdndseann 1,330 a1wun (2553 : 1,355 a1uUIN)

1%
o

Iwil 2548 VsunfaUfiRlunistwinfifwainyarisiaUszifiviion1suniindnd Aown NAwded

MmN 22 a1uun leduiinsaesiaszifinlraludinan 276 awun Inefionnyarigfiossanis

3
a v &

371A16a16 (Fair Market value) AN3189I1%N13U 2L ARIIAINARIDIHUIZLENRITIANEETE (UTEN BLNFAW W
wsda (Uszinalne) 4110) asiud 22 wrdnnew 2548

Tudl 2554 USEnduiinfiausresiaUszifininaddiuin 363.1 druun Auszdulaeisivseuiieu
37A18875 (Market Comparison Approach) ANINATANTTIRAL LA 917N (Weighted Quality Score %138
WQs) mmﬂmmmsﬂimﬁm'}mﬁﬁmmﬁﬂizlﬁmwmﬁaiz (USun wawila Tauzud newdase s11n)
aeiudl 0 waAdnew 2554 lasusentuiinyarizeefiauiiaiuiiwin 87.1 druun Tludiuzasdionn
mels “asfusznauduassdinansgier - dnuinguainnisiisaiau

AT AUYHIINNTATIAAARAANIY 341.2 FI%UIN Alduandlinelanunn “dinaefiarn” uazazi
Tuarendwdwilnaalals

o AU 31 SuIAN 2554 NiRu arAsuazgunsnizasuiundinlrgldilunanUsznwndunimdodivan
1,008 &1%uIm a1naa1UunsEululssinAaaguis

10. KURUKUUIDYUDU

WUUIN
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2554 2553 2554 2553
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Wndian 23,779 24,764 23,693 24,731
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Message from Chairman

For nearly three decades, Ocean Glass has committed to be a world leader in glass tableware by offering life
pleasure and enjoyment in drinking and dining to its customers with high-quality glass in a modern style which serve
to all functions. This effort has resulted in 2011, Ocean Glass sales reached two billion Baht which is a new record
after making highest sales in 2010.

In recent years, both internal and external environment remain obstacles to increase sales and profitability.
Uncertainty in the economy in the United States and Europe continues to affect the volatility of the exchange rate and
demand in those markets. Crisis such as the tsunami disaster in Japan and the flood in the country had an impact on
sales in the beginning. However, the demand in main export markets such as China, India and ASEAN are still growing.
The company has implemented a strategy to maintain growth by selecting the appropriate products for each market,
along with the increase in prices in the market with the ability to compete. Value-added products through the brand
management - Ocean Ocean-Professional and Lucaris, as well as the increase in distributors and continued development.
This enables company to drive sales to the domestic and export sales growth and achieving the target. The process of
reducing production costs continue to contribute to the gross margin similar to the previous year.

The crystalline project (furnace C) has continued to improve productivity and product quality with output in the
satisfactory level. Crystalline glass sold under the brand Lucaris has grown significantly in major export markets. Tar-
get consumers recoghize and accept product quality. Moreover crystalline glass marketed through a B2B and OEM
customers in highly competitive markets such as North America and Europe, However, at present the crystalline glass
is the product of which is still in the early stage of building market base, therefore production can not keep up with
the volume of sales. The Company needs to slow down and stop the production lines temporarily in order to maintain
the balance between sales and production volumes as well as opportunities for development and testing of the new
crystalline products to launch into the market.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank our shareholders, customers, financial and business
partners, and all employees for the consistent supports and trust in the business of the Company. | am confident that
our 30th year business in 2012 will continue with steadily sustainable and prosperous growth through the years.

S

Kirati Assakul
Chairman of the Board

March 2012
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Management Report of the Company’s
Performance for the Year 2011

Financial Report

In the year 2011, Ocean Glass Public Company Limited showed its operating financial performance at net sales
2,055.6 million Baht, increased 212.7 million Baht or 11.5% year-on-year. Domestic sales were 565.0 million Baht,
increased 8.8%, while export sales were 1,490.6 million Baht, and increased 12.1%. Other income was 12.5 million
Baht, increased 3.3 million Baht. Gross profit was 30.05% of sales, or 617.8 million Baht, close to previous year which
was at 30.93%.

Selling expenses amounted to 381.2 million Baht, increased 39.8 million Baht due to the increase in selling
expenses varying with sales amount, and the employee expenses. Administrative expense decreased since this year
there was no mark down of inventory value. A production line shutdown expense stated at 38.44 million Baht due to
temporary shutdown of crystalline production in order to maintain balancing between production and sales at the entry
level of the market. The company lost from foreign exchange forward and swap contracts at 1 1.7 million Baht. Financial
cost incurred at 44.5 million Baht.

In year 2011, the company paid corporate income tax at 7.3 million Baht. It was less than last year because of
a change from depreciation calculation method following to new accounting standard. Net profit was 57.4 million Baht

or equivalent to 2.69 Baht per share.

In the Company’s balance sheets as at December 31, 2011, total assets amounted to 3,280.3 million Baht,
an increase of 156.8 million Baht, or 5.0% year-on-year. Current assets amounted to 1,354.0 million Baht, increased
177.1 million Baht, or 15.1%, mainly from the increase in account receivable and inventory. Non-current assets
amounting to 1,926.3 million Baht, decreased 20.4 million Baht, or 1.0%, mainly from the reduction in gain on fair
value re-measurement of currency swap contracts. Total Liabilities amounted to 1,657.9 million Baht, an increase of
132.1 million Baht, or 8.7% year-on-year. Total shareholders’ equity amounted to 1,622.3 million Baht, increased
24.7 million Baht, or 1.5% year-on-yeatr.

The management firmly believes that the business activities were carried out with prudence and under good cor-
porate governance. The generally accepted accounting policies and standards were followed so that the financial state-
ments represented true and transparent financial results. The management also believes that the values of assets listed

in the financial reports were fair and appropriate. The Company’s liquidity was at appropriate level with circumstance.

In 2011, earnings per share were 2.69 Baht. The Board of Directors has consented to propose to the shareholders’
meeting for the approval of an annual dividend payment of 1.35 Baht per share (dividend payout ratio at 50.1 9), for
the total of 28,796,465.25 million Baht.

Marketing and Sales Activities

The Company’s sales revenue in 2011 was increased in satisfaction level due to the rebound of general economy
and total market. Net sales were recorded at 2,055.6 million Baht, increased 11.5% from previous year. The sales
quantity was at 133.5 million pieces, or 5.35% increase. The Company was able to increase selling price and also
focus on sales of those high margin products, while continuously maintained competitive position in all key markets. Part
of them was compensated by the appreciation of Thai Baht. Domestic sales were 565 million Baht, increased 8.8%

year-on-year, while export sales accounted for 1,490.6 million Baht, increased 12.6% year-on-year.
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The glassware market in 2011 continued to be under the pressure of market competition, especially in export
markets, brought along by globalization and world economic crisis. To maintain its market recognition, the Company
continued to advertise and implement public relation activities, both at home and abroad, to promote the Ocean brand
and Lucaris brand. During 2011, the Company had launched and implemented several marketing and sales activities

which could be summarized as follows:

. Launching Summer campaign and Festive Campaign in domestic retails outlets and core markets for

instance in India, Vietnam, Singapore and Indonesia
° The Company also participated in following international exhibitions and trade fairs:
- Ambiente in Frankfurt, Germany
- International Home Houseware Show in Chicago, USA
- Houseware Fair and Mega Show in Hong Kong, China
- Hotelex Fair in Shanghai, China
- HOFEX in Hong Kong, China
- International Wine & Spirit Fair in Hong Kong, China
- Wine for Asia, Singapore

The Company has conducted customer brand awareness surveys for Ocean brand in 201 1. The result was 80%
for Ocean Professional brand surveyed in Shanghai, China, 64% for Ocean Retail brand surveyed in Mumbai, India.
The Company also conducted foodservice brand awareness for Lucaris brand in Thailand and Hong Kong, the result was
60% which was at satisfaction level.

Manufacturing Activities

With nearly 30 years of experience in manufacturing, the product quality is Ocean Glass’s main objective. The
Company is fully committed to providing and maintaining the highest quality standards throughout the entire production
process to ensure that all the customers will receive the finest quality products and services at all time.

During 2011 the efficiency improvement program of crystalline production line was on plan. Hence actual efficiency
up to date was on satisfaction level. This project will enable the Company to provide new high quality and distinctive

products to the international market place, thus enhancing its competitive advantages.

In order to effectively operate in an efficient manner, preparing for intense competition in today’s seamless
economy, the Company continues to adopt the Total Quality Management (TQM) system as well as to improve the overall
efficiency and quality of its operations and products, working towards total customer satisfaction.
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Corporate Social Responsibilities

Quality and safety in production process have been Ocean Glass’s main policy since its inception. The Company
has always sought to manufacture products that are safe to use, and environmental friendly. Accordingly, The Company
encourages its staff member to conform to recognized international quality standards, 1ISO 9001:2008, as well as to
integrate the OHSAS 18001:1999, the premier international standard for Occupational Health and Safety Manage-
ment System, into every aspect of its operations. This quality conscientiousness and health and safety unity help the
Company move forward together more efficiently. The resulting competitive prices ensure maximum satisfaction among

the Company’s many customers in both domestic and overseas markets.

Realizing that clean and healthy environment is important to the well being of society, Ocean Glass has set goals
to be a company that not only achieves excellent production and service quality but also operates as a caring partner
that continuously contributes to the preservation of nature and environment. The Company implements the following:

e Reduce air pollution and waste water during production processes.
e Reduce, reuse and recycle resources as well as manage wastes.
e Emphasizes health and safety for the employees in the work place.

Ocean Glass fully realizes that its sustainable success, reputation and culture depend to a large extent on its
people. Therefore, the Company makes every effort to provide a warm and healthy working environment for its staff.
The Company also encourages and promotes harmony among diversity with emphasis on ability to perform and good
performance, supported by an outstanding employee welfare scheme and a full package of other benefits, including
provident fund, sport activities, in-house and oversea training, and scholarships for staff further education. Recognized

for its programs, the Company was awarded “Thailand Labor Standard”.

Since its establishment, Ocean Glass relationship with the customers, suppliers and other stakeholders has been
based on trust, professional business practices and an overwhelming desire to serve its customers to the best of its
ability. Although its personnel may change over the years, but Ocean Glass’s culture remains the same.
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General Information

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited is one of Asia’s leading table glassware manufacturers, providing an extensive

range of high quality glass tableware and services to all segments from hotel, restaurant, and food service operators

to home use glassware. For nearly three decades, Ocean Glass has been producing glassware that are designed and

manufactured to the highest level of functionality and quality. The strict quality control, effective management and ef-

ficient teamwork have enabled the Company to achieve a significant position among glassware producers in Thailand as

well as abroad.

Company Registration No.

Home Page

Contact

Head Office

Tel
Fax

Address

Tel
Fax

Showroom Address

Tel

Fax

Tel
Fax

Subsidiary

Tel

Fax
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0107536000153

www.oceanglass.com www.ocean-professional.com W&
www.lucariscrystal.com

ir@oceanglass.com

75/88-91 Ocean Tower 2, 34th Floor, Sukhumvit 19 Road (Soi Wattana), North
Klongtoey, Wattana, Bangkok 10110, Thailand

+66 (0) 2661 6556
+66 (0) 2661 6550

365-365/1 Moo 4, Bangpoo Industrial Estate, Sukhumvit Road, Tambol Praksa,
Amphur Muang, Samutprakarn 10280, Thailand

+66 (0) 2324 0422-4, 2324-0191-2

+66 (0) 2324 0420

Asoke (Ocean Shop)

175 Sukhumvit 21 Road, North Klongtoey, Wattana, Bangkok 10110, Thailand
+66 (0) 2661 6556 8 371, 449

+66 (0) 2258 0484

Vietnam

Unit 2A Level 2, Broadway C 102 Nguyen Luong Bang st, District , Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietham

+848 541 36670
+848 541 36671
Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Room 1502, Jin Hang Tower, 83 Wan Hang Du Road, Jing An District, Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China

+86 (21) 6135 9505
+86 (21) 6135 9428

Annual Report 2011



Registered Capital
Paid—Up Capital
Share Class

Share Registrar

Tel
Fax

Auditors:

Tel
Fax

Internal Auditor

Tel

Fax

Legal Counselor

Tel

Fax

Tel

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

500,000,000 un

213,307,150 U

Common stock: 21,330,715 shares with Baht 10 par.
Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building 62 Rachadapisek Road, Klongtoey,
Bangkok 10110

+66 (0) 2 229 2800

+66 (0) 2 654 5427

Mr.Methee RattanasrimethaCPA Registration No. 3425 or
Mr.Pisit Chiwaruangroch CPA Registration No. 2803

M.R. & Associates Co., Ltd.

705-706 Chaophya Tower (Shangri-La Hotel), 89 Soi Wat Suan Plu, New Road,
Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

+66 (0) 2630 4500

+66 (0) 2630 7506

KPMG Phoomchai Business Advisory Limited

48th Floor, Empire Tower, 195 South Sathorn Road, Yannawa, Bangkok 10120
+66 (0) 2677 2000

+66 (0) 2677 2222

Ocean Group (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

175 Sukhumvit 21, North Klongtoey, Wattana, Bangkok 10110
+66 (0) 2260 5200-3

+66 (0) 2260 5204

Seri Manop & Doyle Co., Ltd.

21 Soi Amnuaywat, Suthisarn Road, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310
+66 (0) 2693 2036
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Nature of Business

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited was established in 1979 with 100 million Baht in registered capital. The
Company was awarded the investment promotion from the Board of Investment during the early period of company
establishment. Its factory is located in the Bangpoo Industrial Estate, Samutprakarn province. In 1993, the Company was
transformed into a public company and the Company’s shares were listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Presently,
the Company’s registered capital is 500 million Baht with paid-up capital at 213.31 million Baht.

The Company’s main business is the production of quality glassware under the registered trademark “Ocean”,
“ Ocean-Professional”, and “Lucaris” through the latest manufacturing technology, and professional design which can
accommodate customer requirement in both plain and decorated glasses and Crystalline glassware. The Company has
been awarded the 1ISO 9001:2000 Certificate.

The Company’s products are divided into three categories according to the manufacturing processes:

1. Blownware: cylinder or rectangular shape with thin wall glassware produced by press & blow forming process,
e.g. include tumblers, storage jar;

2. Pressware: round, flat or other shapes with thick wall glassware produced by press forming process, e.g.
plates, bowls, mugs, ashtrays and saucers;

3. Stemware: high single stem glassware produced by blow & blow and press forming process, e.g. wine glass,
brandy glass and champagne glass.

The Company’s customers are divided into three main target groups: Food service market; Retail market; B2B
and OEM market. The export activities cover over 70 countries worldwide. In 201 1, the proportion of domestic sales to
export sales was 27.48% . 72.52% accordingly. The channel of distribution is through the Company’s sales force and
outside agents.

Organization Chart

] e

= =
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Risk Factors and Risk Management

1. Financial Risk
1.1 Liquidity Risk

The Company currently sells its products and acquires its production materials using cash and credits. At
the same time, the Company has also using credit facilities from financial institution on both short-term facilities
to finance working capital, and long-term facilities to finance production capacity expansion project and other
fixed assets procurement. Hence, there is then a risk in that the Company may be unable to meet its obligations
both short-term and long-term obligation. The Company manages its liquidity risk by carefully manage its current
assets and maintaining an appropriate level of cash and cash equivalents to finance the Company’s operations.
The receivables and inventories are also monitored. Financial derivative products are also adopted to hedge the
risk of difference currencies between revenue and debt. The Company maintains adequate long-term fund for
fixed assets investment and also has available various types of financial facilities to cope with the fluctuations in
cash flows.

1.2 Foreign Currency Risk

Export sales, demonstrated in the United State Dollars and other major currencies, constitutes the majority
of the Company’s total sales. Therefore, the Company is directly exposed to foreign currency risk. The Company
manages this risk primarily by closely monitoring international money markets and utilizing forward exchange
contracts with maturities less than one year to hedge against such risk. Furthermore, an increase in marketing
and sales activities to add value to the products is also adopted to reduce this risk.

1.3 Credit Risk

The Company partly sells under credit term, both in local and international market. Credit risk arises
from the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to fulfill its contractual
obligations to the Company as and when they fall due. The Company has a credit policy in place and the
exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations and financial reviews of the customers
are performed on a regular basis. In case of risk above average level, the customer might be required to provide
a guarantee. Export sales are typically conducted using L/C. At the balance sheet date, there was no significant
credit risk. The total credit risk was reflected in the balance of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

1.4 Interest Rate Risk

The Company uses short-term loan as its source of operating fund and long-term loan to finance its fixed assets.
These loans bear interest at market rate. Therefore, the Company is primarily exposed to future interest rate risk,
which may affect the Company’s operations. The Company manages such risk by using forward contracts, partly
swapping the floating interest rate of long-term loan to fixed rate, and having available financing facilities from

various financial institutions with the lowest possible cost.
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2.  Marketing Risk

The glassware industry comprises many producers, both local and overseas players. Due to the intense
competition in both the domestic and overseas markets, especially in those markets where price cutting is
the main strategy, there is a risk that the Company may not be able to sell at its targeted price. The Company
manages its risk by continuously introducing new designs and product development concepts. The Company also
continues to implement brand awareness programs, by advertising in leading magazines and participating in both
domestic and international trade fairs throughout the year. The Company emphasizes developing and enhancing
competency of its marketing and sales personnel as well as strengthens its channel of distribution and develops

and maintains good relationship with business partners.

3. Production Risk

Most of the raw materials required for production are from both local sources and import agents. In the
past, the price of raw materials was at a manageable level. Since the glass industry consumes a substantial
amount of energy, the increase in energy price, especially natural gas and liquid petroleum gas, has direct effect
on production cost. Aware of such effect, the Company carefully plans its machine utilization and improves the
efficiency of its machineries, emphasizing energy conservation in the production process, reducing wastes as well

as producing goods according to customer’s expected standard.

In addition, since the majority of machine and spare parts are imported, the Company has continually put
emphasis on technical training of its manufacturing staffs, so as to improve their skills to operate the equipment

and machineries at their highest efficiency as well as to prolong their life spans.

4. Risk from Controlling Influence of Major Shareholders

The Assakul family has held the Company’s shares altogether more than 50%, therefore they will be able to
control majority voting right in the shareholders’ meeting. However, the Company had adopted the Corporate
Governance Guideline, Code of Corporate Conduct, and Code of Conduct for Directors, to be guidelines for all
Directors for governing the Company’s towards principles of fairness to all stakeholders, integrity, transparency,

legitimacy, and social responsibility.
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The Shareholders and Management

1.

2.

Maijor Shareholders

As of the book-closing date of 4 April, 2010, the top 10 major shareholders are:

Name Number of shares %
. Ocean Holding Co, Ltd. 7,000,000 32.82
. Mr.Kirati Assakul and spouse 1,563,718 7.33
. Mrs.Nussara Banyatpiyaphod 1,561,038 7.32
. Mrs.Sumali Assakul 1,552,838 7.28
. Mr.Viravudh Assakul and spouse 1,552,838 7.28
. Toyo-Sasaki Glass Co., Ltd. 630,715 2.96
. Mr.Surapol Assakul 482,404 2.26
. Mr.Nithi Osathanugrah 346,800 1.63
. Mr.Sompol Thammee 340,000 1.59
10. Mrs.Sirisin Assakul 332,076 1.56

The majority shareholder: The Assakul family group is the majority shareholder of Ocean Holding Co., Ltd.

and the group main business are life insurance and real estate development.

Management Structure

2.1

The structure of the management consists of the following:
(1) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors consists of nine directors. The board has the authority and responsibility
to manage the Company’s operations with integrity and care, under the applicable laws, according to
the objectives of the Company and in compliance with the Articles of Association and the shareholders’
resolutions as well as in the manner consistent with the Corporate Governance Guidelines and business
ethical standards. It is the duty and responsibility of the Board to determine the policies and direction of

the Company so that the Company operates under a manageable level.

The Board of Directors monitors the performance of management, reviews and approves business
strategies and major policies, and sets up internal control systems which include effective audit and risk
management procedures. This is to ensure the effectiveness and transparency of the operations in the
best interests of all stakeholders and based on good governance framework in order to increase value to

the Company and the shareholders in the long run.
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The Board of Directors may delegate its authority and responsibility to a director or a group of

directors to carry out any operation or assignment.

Mr.Wiroj Chuchottavorn held position of Company Secretary.

(2)  Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of four independent directors. The Audit Committee is responsible for
reviewing the Company’s operations to ensure compliance with the rules and regulations of the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and other laws relating to the business
of the Company and to prevent and eliminate any conflict of interest. The Committee’s responsibility
also includes ensuring that the Company has a proper and efficient internal control system as well as
agreeing to the financial statements that have been reviewed or audited by an external auditor, to ensure
its compliancy on generally accounting principle and adequate disclosure so that the Company’s operations
are presented fairly and completely. The Audit Committee selects and nominates an external auditor for
the Company and recommends its remuneration.

Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark is Audit Committee’s member who has sufficient knowledge and

experience in reviewing reliability of the Financial Statements.

(3) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of three directors. The main function and
responsibility of the Committee are to assist the Board in selecting and nominating suitable candidates
for directors for consideration and approval by the Board and/or the shareholders; and determining and
reviewing principles and policy for fair and reasonable remuneration and benefits for members of the
Board, Board’s committee members and Managing Director, in accordance with their responsibilities and

the Company’s performance, financial status and business strategies.

2.2 Nomination of Directors and Management

The Articles of Association specify that the Board shall consist of at least five directors. Also at least half
of the members of the Board of Directors must have a residence in Thailand.

The Board of Directors comprised of members with qualifications as prescribed by relevant laws or
regulations. The directors have a broad range of knowledge, skills, expertise and experience relevant to the
operations of the Company, which enable them to bring independent judgment and effective leadership to bear
on the strategies, direction, policies, and mission of Ocean Glass.

At least one third of the Board must be independent directors. The Company has defined the qualification of
an independent director to conform to the principle of good corporate governance and the operational guidelines
of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) for the purpose of
maintaining the confidence of investors and to maintain balance in the management. The independent directors
must possess the following qualifications:
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Holding shares not more than 1 percent, (inclusive of shares held by related persons) of the
voting shares of the Company, or any of its affiliated companies, associated companies or related
companies.

Not involving in or being executive director / employee / fixed income advisor / controlling parties
of the Company, subsidiaries, affiliates, or other conflict of interest legal entities.

Not being a related person or close relative of any management member / major shareholders /

controlling parties.
Not having business relationship with the Company according to SEC’s regulations.

Not being a appointed as a representative to safeguard interests of the Company’s directors, major
shareholders, or shareholders who are related to the Company’s major shareholders.

Not having any attributes which prevent free and transparent decision.

The criteria in selection and nomination of director stipulates that the Board of directors and shareholders

are able to propose ay appropriate persons to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for its consideration

in director nomination. However, the nominated persons must possess qualification according to SEC’s and SET’s

regulations.

The Articles of Association contains provisions relating to the appointment and retirement or removal of

directors as follows:

1. Any appointment or removal of directors shall be approved by the shareholders’ meeting.

2. The shareholders’ meeting shall elect directors based on the majority of votes according to the following

criteria and procedures:

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Each shareholder shall have the total votes equal to the shares held, with one vote equivalent to
one share.

The shareholder has the right to nominate one or more nominees for directorship. However, the
total number of nominees nominated by each shareholder shall not exceed the number of directors
to be elected.

In the event the a shareholders nominate more than one nominee for directorship, each nominee
for whom a shareholder has voted shall receive the votes from such shareholder equal to the total
shares held by such shareholder. Such votes shall not be divided for any other nominees.

The nominees with the highest votes shall be elected as directors and the number of such nominees
shall be equal to the number of directors to be elected. In the event of a tie, the chairman of the
meeting shall have the casting vote.
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2.3 Remuneration for Directors and Executives:

The remuneration of directors shall be in accordance with the principle and policy adopted by the Board.
Consideration shall also be given to the responsibilities of the directors, and the operational and financial
performance of the Company. The remuneration is reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) and proposed to the Board of Directors for consideration and for further recommendation to the

shareholders meeting for approval.

In 2011, the Company’s remuneration for the nine directors in the form of meeting fees and salary
amounted to 5,293,400 Baht. The remuneration for the three Audit Committee members and three Nomination
and Remuneration Committee members in the form of meeting fees were 2,582,000 Baht and 1,717,800 Baht

respectively. Details are as follows:

Name Position Remuneration (Baht)
Mr.Kirati Assakul Chairman of the Board 782,800
Mr.Chakri Chanruangvanich Vice Chairman and NRC member 518,600
Mr.Woragan Xuto Independent Director and 681,800

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark Independent Director and 680,600
Audit Committee member and Chairman of NRC

Mr.Tatchapol Poshyanonda Independent Director and 609,800
Audit Committee member

Mr.Chaipranin Visudhipol Independent Director and 609,800
Audit Committee member

Mr.Matthew Kichodhan Independent Director 462,200
Mr.Naputt Assakul Director and NRC member 518,600
Mrs.Sunsanee Supatravanij Managing Director 429,200

During the year, executive directors and executives of the Company received remuneration totaling
48,832,839.29 Baht.

The Company has established a provident fund for its employees. The Company and its employees each
contribute 3 - 5% of the employee’s monthly salaries to the fund. During the year, the portion that the Company
contributed to the fund for its executives (4 levels under Managing Director) amounted to 1,679,650.00 Baht.
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Report of Corporate Governance

Policy of Corporate Governance

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited (the “Company”) is committed to conducting its business in a highly
responsible manner in the best interest of all stakeholders. The Company discharges this responsibility within the
structure of its core values of quality, honesty and integrity, equal opportunity, and respect for the individual. These
core values form the foundation on which the Company was incorporated and have become woven into the fabric of the
Ocean Glass business culture.

The Company has developed these Corporate Governance Guidelines (the Guidelines) as a framework for the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) to follow in directing the business and affairs of Ocean Glass, consistent with the

above core values.

As part of its good corporate governance practices, the Company has established a risk management system and
audit and control procedures to ensure transparency and moral integrity. The affairs of the Company are carried out in
accordance with resolutions adopted at shareholders meetings, in compliance with applicable laws, within the principles
of the Articles of Association, and consistent with good corporate governance practices and ethical business standards.

The Board recognizes the importance of applying good corporate governance practices to the Company’s
business operations. The Board truly believes in transparent management and good corporate governance. The Board
is responsible for the Company’s activities as well as is conscious of fair treatment to all stakeholders. Good corporate
governance contributes to the Company’s sustainable growth and improved competitiveness, adds value to the Company
and its shareholders, as well as promotes greater public confidence and trust in Ocean Glass.

The Company truly believes that good corporate governance and business ethics will sustain and enhance the
Company’s performance. It will also contribute to the long-term effectiveness of corporate integrity as well as create
competitive advantages in the marketplace, leading to the maximization of the Company value and shareholder wealth.

The Right of Shareholders

The Company respects the shareholder’s rights and treats all shareholders fairly and equitably, in accordance
with applicable laws. For the convenience of shareholders, the Company conducts shareholders’ meetings with a set of

simple rules and procedures.

All shareholders have the right to attend every shareholder’s meeting. Invitation letters to attend the meeting,
together with all required documents such as the agenda of the meeting, annual reports, and the Company’s financial
statements, were sent in advance, in accordance with the rules of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Shareholders were
also sent details of the agenda and the recommendations of the Board of Directors for their consideration prior to the

meeting.

All shareholders are entitled to attend the meetings and to cast their vote. If they prefer, they may appoint a
proxy to attend and vote in their stead. Alternatively, shareholders may choose to authorize an independent directors
proposed by the Company to attend the meeting as the shareholder’s representative and vote in accordance with the
shareholder’s wishes. Each share represents one vote, and all shares are considered equal.

The shareholders may able to register to attend the meeting up to two hours prior to the scheduled meeting time.
The shareholder’s meeting is carried out in the order of the agenda set forth in the invitation letter and the shareholders
are encouraged to ask questions and discuss the issues of concerns openly.
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The shareholders, whose shares total at least 20 percent of the Company’s outstanding shares, or at least 25
shareholders whose shares total at least 10 percent of the Company’s outstanding shares, also have the right to submit
the written request to the Company’s Board of Directors for an extraordinary shareholder’s meeting. However, the reason
for the meeting must be specified in that letter. All shareholders are also invited to propose agenda and candidates
to the Board of Directors for the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. The rules and procedure for submitting the

proposal were posted in the Company’s and SET’s websites.

A complete and accurate record of each shareholder’s meeting was made available to the shareholders and other
related parties concern for their review and inspection.

The Rights of Stakeholders

The Company is committed to conducting business in a responsible way and with regard for the interests of
all stakeholders. To reflect this commitment, the Board ensures that systems and practices are in place that treat all

stakeholders fairly and protect their rights.

The Company has established the Code of Corporate Conduct, which is available at the Company’s Web site,
for the strict adherence by all directors, management members, and employees. This Code of Corporate Conduct is
distributed to all employees as guidelines, while related matters are communicated through the Company’s newsletter
and intranet. In order to ensure effective implementation and supervision of the Corporate Governance Guidelines, the
Company has assigned the Human Resources Department to monitor compliance, and periodically report to the Board
of Directors. All departments and operational units must strictly abide by the principles therein.

The principles of good corporate governance include:

e Shareholders The Company is committed to success with integrity and while maintaining long term
sustainable growth and profit to maximize value for the Company and the shareholders.

e Customers Customers’ satisfaction is second to none at Ocean Glass. The Company is committed
to providing superior quality products and services at reasonable prices.

e Business partners  The Company honors its obligations and promises. Ocean Glass conducts business with
its business partners in a way that creates mutual benefits in an honest and equitable

manner.

e Competitors The Company believes in the rules of fair and acceptable competition without sacrifice

ethics to win over competitors.
e Creditors Ocean Glass strictly upholds its obligations and duties to its creditors.

e Employees The Company believes that its employees are the most valuable asset. training and
development programs to enhance knowledge and skills necessary for business achievements
and customers’ satisfactions are continuously provided. Ocean Glass believes in fair
opportunity for employment, compensation and treatment of employees. The Company is
committed to ensuring good health and safety programs for its employees and emphasizes

the development of a healthy organizational culture and productive working environment.
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e Society and the Ocean Glass is a responsible corporate citizen. It treats with care and respects the
environment environment in which the Company operates and the community in which its employees
live. The Company helps promote healthy communities and societies at large. Its
operations place a high priority on environmental conservation and protection, including
waste minimization, recycling, reuse programs, and pollution prevention. Ocean Glass is
continuously improving products and procedures to meet or exceed environmental friendly

industry standards and legal requirements.

Shareholders’ Meeting

It is the duty of the Board of Directors to attend all shareholders’ meetings

In 2011, the Company held the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders No.32 on Tuesday April 26, 2011
at 2.00 p.m. at Lotus Room, Queen Sirikit National Convention Center, No. 60 New Rachadapisek Road, Klongtoey
Sub-District, Klongtoey District, Bangkok, eight Board members attended. The shareholders were informed of voting
procedures prior to the meeting. The chairman of the meeting provided equal opportunity to all shareholders to review
and to inspect the company’s operation, to make inquiries, and to express their views and suggestions.

The shareholders were able to vote freely on each item on the agenda, or abstain from voting if they so chose.

In selecting Board members, shareholders were able to nominate and elect candidates as they deemed appropriate.

The minutes of the meeting were recorded and submitted to the relevant authority within the required time period.

Leadership and Vision

The Board is comprised of high-caliber members with qualifications as prescribed by laws or regulations. The
directors have a broad range of knowledge, skills, expertise and diverse experiences relevant to the operations of the
Company which enable them to bring independent judgment and effective leadership to bear on the strategies, direction,
policies, and mission of Ocean Glass.

It is the duty and responsibility of the Board to determine the policies and direction of the Company under a
manageable level of risk. The Board may delegate its duties and responsibilities to management. Management is
responsible for managing the Company’s operations with integrity and care, under applicable laws, according to objectives
of the Company, and in compliance with the Articles of Association, and resolutions passed at shareholders meetings.

The Board monitors the performance of management, reviews and approves business strategies and major
policies, and sets up internal control systems which include effective audit and risk management procedures. This is to
ensure the effectiveness and transparency of the operations in the best interests of all stakeholders and based on good
governance framework in order to increase value for the Company and the shareholders in the long run.
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Conflict of Interest

The directors, management members, and employees of Ocean Glass must avoid any conflict of personal and
business interests. The Company places the responsibility of providing and supervising compliance of guidelines for
the prevention and correction of conflicts of interest among stakeholders on all levels of management. The Company
has established policies, regulations, and procedures to approve transactions that may cause conflicts of interest for
compliance by directors, management members, employees, and related parties based on the following principles:

1. The Board of Directors authorizes the Audit Committee to review connected transactions, and prices, terms
and conditions to ensure fairness and consistency with offers to and from general customers.

2. The Company prohibits directors, management members, and employees to use internal data not yet
disclosed to the public for personal or others’ gains and benefits. This includes trading of the Company’s
shares.

3. All directors and management members are required to report changes in their holdings of the Company’s
shares to the Board, and to the Securities and Exchange Commission in compliance with Clause 59 and
Clause 275 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1992. This includes holdings of their spouses and
children who are considered minors under the Stock Exchange of Thailand laws. Moreover, in accordance
with Section 89/4 of the Securities and Exchange Act, the directors and management members shall
file with the company a report on his interest or related person’ interest in relation to management or the
subsidiary.

In 2011, The Company had connected transactions shown in the Notes to Financial Statements, in section of
transactions with related parties. The incurred transactions were considered and approved by authorized officers, in
accordance with general trade terms and practices, similar to other parties.

Business Ethics

The standard of conduct at Ocean Glass is reflected in its core values, namely, quality, honesty and integrity,
equal opportunity, and respect for the individual. These principles of practice are the common goals in carrying out
designated duties that the Company shares and believes are best for its operations. They form the basis of the culture
and practices that guide everyone at Ocean Glass. They point employees in the same direction, helping them act and

understand along the same lines.

The Company provides the Corporate Governance Guidelines as a framework for its operations. The purpose of
the Guidelines is to enhance and maintain good business management and transparency, ensuring it is auditable and
reviewable. Ocean Glass recognizes its duty and responsibility to all of its stakeholders and is committed to maintaining
a high level of moral integrity and environmental responsibility. The Company’s operations place high priority on waste

minimization, recycling, reuse, and pollution prevention.

The directors, management members, and employees have signified their acknowledgement and compliance
agreement to the Guidelines
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Balancing the Board with Non-executive Directors

As of December 31, 2011, there are nine members of Board of Directors and they may be characterized as

follows:
- One executive director
- Three non-executive directors
- Five independent directors

Structure of the Board of Directors consists of Independent Directors of more than one-third, resulted in the

appropriation of authority balancing.

Combination and Separation of the Position

The Company has clearly separated the role of the Chairman of the Board from that of the Managing Director.
These two positions must not be filled by the same individual. This is to clearly define and separate the role of policy

making and governing from the role of managing day-to-day business operations.

Remuneration of Directors and Executives

The remuneration of directors shall be in accordance with the principle and policy adopted by the Board.
Consideration shall also be given to the responsibilities of the directors, and the operational and financial performance
of the Company. The remuneration is reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and proposed to the
Board of Directors for consideration and for further recommendation to the shareholders meeting for approval.

With regard to the remuneration for the executives, the Company has established a suitable remuneration
determination procedure by using the remuneration companies in the same industry and of the similar size, taking into

consideration the performance of the Company.

Board of Directors’ Meeting

The Board convenes a regular meeting on Tuesday or Friday in second or third week of each month. If necessary,
additional meetings may be held. The agenda for the meeting shall be issued in advance. Notice calling the meeting,
including the agenda and related documents, shall be distributed to all members of the Board at least seven days prior
to the meeting to allow directors sufficient time to review. In case of an emergency, notice calling the meeting may be
sent less than seven days prior to the meeting. During 201 1, there were 12 Board of Directors’ meetings.

Minutes shall be recorded on the resolutions passed by the Board on each agenda item. These minutes shall be
certified by the Board in the following meeting and be safely kept for review when required.
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Subcommittee

The Board is empowered to establish various committees to oversee and perform specific business and affairs on behalf
of the Board to ensure the fairness, effectiveness and efficiency of the Company.

Presently, the Board has appointed two such committees: the Audit Committee, and the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. Both committees report to the Board on a regular basis.

It is the Board’s policy to form more committees in the future as deemed necessary and appropriate to
accommodate the rapidly changing business environment.

Internal Control

Ocean Glass pays special attention and places significant emphasis on having an effective internal control
system in place at all management levels of the Company’s operation in order to prevent any possible damage to the
organization and the abuse of power.

The duties and responsibilities of management and operational personnel have been clearly prescribed. The policy
relating to internal control is determined by the Board and is clearly stated in the Corporate Governance Guidelines and
Corporate Code of Conduct. This includes details of internal control in such areas as the utilization of assets, information

system, access and usage of important information for optimal benefi.
Internal control and audit systems of the Company can be summarized as follows:

1. An independent international firm participates in the audit, review and evaluation of the effectiveness and
sufficiency of the Company’s internal control system in various areas of operation. This is conducted under
the supervision of the Audit Committee. This internal control audit is to ensure that the main operations
and financial statements of the Company are consistent with prescribed guidelines and in compliance with

applicable laws and regulations, and that the overall risk is at a manageable level.

2. The Audit Committee is responsible for ensuring the sufficiency of the internal control system and the
appropriateness of the current system for the Company’s business undertakings. The Audit Committee
reports the evaluation results in the Company’s Annual Report, and discloses the details in the 56-1
report that is submitted to the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

3. The Company prepares written policies and operational procedures for different functions of the Company.
Training and orientation programs are provided for employees to ensure a common understanding that
leads to effective functioning.

4. Job and authority descriptions are clearly specified in writing for all levels of employees.

9. The Company recognizes the importance of information technology and the database system in providing
accurate and up-to-date information, sufficient for timely decision-making by executives and the Board.
Proper information technology and accounting systems have been installed.

The Board of Directors had opinion that the internal control of the Company, in general, was in satisfaction level,
and rendering confidence and reliability on the financial statements as of December 31, 2011.
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Report of the Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for financial statements and information that appear in the Company’s Annual Report,
and such financial statements are to be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and
policies. The Board must exercise due care in the preparation of such financial statements and must ensure that

important information and data are sufficiently disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Board is responsible for providing the balance sheet and statement of profit and loss at the end of each accounting
year. The Company’s annual report is provided at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. The operating results of

the previous year are reported to shareholders for their acknowledgement.

Relationship with Investors

Ocean Glass is aware that media reports on the Company, as well as good relations with other companies, who
are potential Ocean Glass customers or suppliers, and the financial community, can enhance reputation of the Company

and its products, and promote the confidence of the investors and the public in the Company.

The Company has, therefore, set clear policies, which have been approved by the Board, relating to communication
with outsiders. Ocean Glass places emphasis on the disclosure of accurate, complete and transparent information relating

to its general business and finances as well as other information that may affect the share price.

The Company has assigned the Investor Relation Section to supervise and handle investor relations activities. The
Investor Relation Section serves as the focal point for providing information to shareholders, investors, analysts, credit
rating agencies and the public. There are also various channels for obtaining information, such as the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. For further details, please contact the Investor Relations Section directly by telephone number +66 (0)

2661 6556 ext 209 or at www.oceanglass.com or by e-mail to ir@oceanglass.com
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Details of the Board of Directors

No. of Attendance

2011

Educational

Position

1.Mr.Kirati Assakul

12712

Master’s Degree in Chemical
Engineering

University of Southern

California, U.S.A.

Bachelor’s Degree in Chemical
Engineering Queen’s University
Ontario, Canada

Training: 10D : Board Policy / Board
Composition & Board Relations,
RCC 2/2007, DCP 27,2003

Chairman of the
Board

2. Mr.Chakri Chanruangvanich

9/12

6/6

Master of Science in
Mechanical Engineering
Master of Science in
Industrial Management,
Georgia Institute of
Technology, U.S.A.
Bachelor’s Degree in
Mechanical Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University
Training: 10D: DCP 88/2007

Vice Chairman
Nomination and
Remuneration
Committee Member

3. Mr.Woragan Xuto

12712

4,4

Bachelor of Art in Economics,
Chiangmai University
Training: DCP 99,2008

Independent Director
Chairman of the Audit
Committee

4. Mr.Chatchawin
Charoen-Rajapark

12712

4,4

6/6

Ph.D in Management,
Massachusetts Institute of
Technology (MIT.), U.S.A.
Master’s Degree in Management,
MIT., U.S.A

Training: |IOD: DAP 52/2006,
ACP 19/2007, DCP
88/2007, RCC 7/2008

Independent Director
Chairman of the
Nomination and
Remuneration
Committee

Audit Committee
Member
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No. of Attendance Educational Position
2011

5. Mr.Tatchapol Poshyanonda| 9/12 | 4/4 e Ph.D in Engineering e Independent Director
Management, University of e Audit Committee
Missouri-Rolla, U.S.A Member

Master’s Degree in Engineering
Management, University of
Missouri-Rolla, U.S.A

e Master’s Degree in Industrial
Management, Missouri State
University, U.S.A

e Training: 10D: DAP 68/2008,
DCP 12072009

6. Mr.Chaipranin Visudhipol 9712 | 4/4 e Master’s Degree in Advertising, | e Independent Director
School of the Art Institute of e Audit Committee
Chicago, USA Member

e Bachelor’s Degree in Education,
Chulalongkorn University
e Training: IOD: DCP 88/2007

7. Mr.Matthew Kichodhan 10712 e Master’s Degree in Science| e Independent Director
Management, Imperial College,
University of London, England

e Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce,
University of Toronro, Canada

e Training: I0D: DAP 57/2006,
DCP 95/2007

8. Mr.Naputt Assakul 10712 6/6 |e Master’s Degree in Business|e Director
Administration Sasin Institute of| ¢ Nomination and
Business Administration, Remuneration

e Bachelor’s Degree in Economics, Committee Member
Babson College, U.S.A.

e Training: 10D: DCP 31/2003

9. Mrs.Sunsanee Supatravanij | 12/12 e Master’s Degree in Business e Managing Director
Administration
Thammasat University,

e Bachelor’s Degree in Arts (Honors),
Chulalongkorn University

e Training : IOD:
DAP 79/2009,
DCP 129/2010
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Details of Management

Name Education background Position

1. Mrs.Sunsanee Supatravanij Master’s Degree in Business Administration, | Managing Director
Thammasat University
Bachelor’s Degree in Arts (Honors),
Chulalongkorn University

2. Mr.Suphote Sriudomporn Master’s Degree in Business Deputy Managing Director-
Administration, Manufacturing
Bachelor’s Degree in Chemical
Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University

3. Mr.Chokchai Tocharoentanaphol Master’s Degree in Marketing, Customer and Channel
Thammasat University Development Director
Bachelor’s Degree in Chemistry,
Chulalongkorn University

4. Mr.Wiroj Chuchottavorn Master’s Degree in Business Assistant Managing Director
Administration, Sasin Institute of Corporate — Corporate Planning
Business Administration and IT, and Company Secretary
Bachelor’s Degree in Computer Engineering,
Chulalongkorn
University

5. Mrs.Chantana Srisamarnmitre Master’s Degree in Accounting, Manager, Accounting & Finance
Thammasat University Department
Bachelor’s Degree in Accounting
Thammasat University

6. Mr.Kalunyu Leelawat Master’s Degree in Industrial Manager, 3rd Production
Management, Department
Northern Illinois University, U.S.A.
Bachelor’s Degree in Industrial
Technology Southern lllinois
University, U.S.A.

7. Mrs.Wallapa Chutinatrungsee Bachelor’s Degree in Management Manager, Human Resource
Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University | Department

8. Mr.Chaiyan Kidmeerasmeeyothin Master’s Degree in Applied Statistics NIDA, | Manager, Corporate
Bachelor’s Degree in Computer Science, | Information
Ramkhamhaeng University Technology

9. Ms.Suwan Lanjanastienchai Master’s Degree in Business Director, Customer
Administration, Sasin Institute of Development
Business Department
Bachelor’s Degree in Medical
Technology, Chulalongkorn University
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Position

10. Ms.Pojanart Pechvijitra Master’s Degree in Marketing, NIDA, Manager, Corporate Affairs
Master’s Degree in Business
Administration, University of Miami,
U.S.A.

11. Mr.Suradech Lertwattanapongchai Bachelor’s Degree in Industrial Manager, 1 st Production
Technology in Industrial Department
Instrumentation, King Mongkut’s
Institute of Technology, Ladkrabang

12. Mr.Sumed Prasongpongchai Master’s Degree in Business Administra- | Senior Director, Customer
tion, NIDA Development Department
Bachelor’s Degree in Marketing,
Ramkhamhaeng University

1 3. Ms.Nattanan Tantavichien Master’s Degree in Business Director, Customer
Administration, Development
Campbell University, U.S.A. Department
Bachelor’s Degree in Business
Studies, Chulalongkorn University

14. Mr. Ravis Ingkananisorn Master’s Degree in Industrial Management, | Director, Supply Chain
Columbia University, U.S.A, Management
Bachelor’s Degree in Power Electrical Engi-
neering, King Mongkut’s Institute of Tech-
nology, Ladkrabang

15. Mr.Preecha Phongprasert Bachelor’s Degree in Mechanical Manager, Machine
Engineering, Rajamangala Institute Maintenance
of Technology Department

16. Mr.Chaem Inpu Bachelor’s Degree in Industrial Manager, Batch & Furnace
Engineering, Rajamangala Institute Department
of Technology

17. Mr.Eddie Chew Sze Hai Master’s Degree in Business Director, Customer
Administration, Warnbourgh Graduate School | Development Department
of Ireland
Bachelor’s Degree in Psychology
Taiwan NationalCheng Chi University

18. Mr.Anupong Larpjit Bachelor’s Degree in Industrial Manager, Enginerring

Technology in Industrial
Instrumentation, King Mongkut’s
Institute of Technology, Ladkrabang

Department

(During 2011, managements who resigned were as follows: Mr.Wisarut Sitisara, Mr.Anil Gurmukh Vaswani, and Ms.Nuttha

Sriprab. Management who retired was as follow: Mr.Praiwal Paibool.)
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Report ot the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited comprises four independent directors who are
knowledgeable in finance fields as well as organizational management. The committee consists of Mr.Woragan Xuto, as
Chairman, Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark, Mr.Tatchapol Poshyanonda, and Mr.Chaipranin Visudhipol as Committee
members. Mr.Wiroj Chuchottavorn is secretary of the Committee.

The Audit Committee performs its duties and responsibilities that have been assigned by the Board in compliance
with the Company’s regulations governing guidelines and operations of the Committee, which are in accordance with
those established by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). These
duties and responsibilities include reviewing of the Company’s financial reports, supervision to ensure the adequacy and
efficiency of the Company’s internal control and risk management, nominating the external auditors and proposing their
remuneration, considering the connected or conflict of interest transactions, and also monitoring the good corporate
governance practice of the Company.

In 2011, the Audit Committee held four meetings with the Company’s management, the external auditors, and
the internal auditors. Results of the Audit Committee’s operations were summarized as follows:

1) Reviewed the Company’s 2010 annual financial statements, and 2011 first, second, and third quarter

financial statements and related financial reports, prior to submission to the Board of Directors for approval.
The Committee noted that the Company’s financial reports were prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles, with appropriate and adequate disclosure of information.

2) Held meetings with the internal auditors and the managements to consider and to determine the Company’s
internal audit program. The Committee was confident that the internal audit program covered all significant
aspects and was enable the Company to efficiently manage possible risk.

3) Monitored and reviewed the internal audit processes to ensure that they followed the approved audit
program; analyzed the internal audit results to ensure the adequacy and efficiency of the internal control
systems; made suggestion to the management for improvements; and helped reinforce more effective
risk management systems. During the year, there were 4 reviews covering. marketing and new product
development process; maintenance & fixed assets management process; production & quality assurance
management process; and accounting & financial management process. The Committee was satisfied with
the Company’s internal control systems. No material noncompliance was found.

4) Reviewed the activities of the Company to ensure compliance with the securities and exchange laws,
regulations of SEC and SET, regulation for conflict of interest transaction, laws relating to the business
of the Company, as well as the Company’s own rules. The Committee found that the Company was in
compliance with such laws and regulations.

5) During the year, the Committee members attended the Audit Committee’s meeting as follows: Mr.Woragan
Xuto, Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark, Mr.Tatchapol Poshyanonda, and Mr.Chaipranin Visudhipol, all
members attended 4 out of 4 meetings.

In 2012, The Audit Committee had reviewed the Company’s 2011 annual financial statements, and related
financial reports, and had the opinion that the Company’s financial statements were prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles, with appropriate and adequate disclosure of information.

In addition, the Audit Committee had considered the qualifications of the external auditor firm by taking into
account its credibility, adequacy of resources and volume of audit assignments, auditing experiences, as well as the
auditor’s qualification according to SEC’s regulation. The Committee recommended to the Board of Directors for further
recommendation to the Shareholders’ Meeting for approval of the appointment of Mr.Pisit Chiwaruangroch CPA. No.2803,
or Mr.Methee Ratanasrimetha CPA. No0.3425 of M.R. & Associates Co., Ltd., to be the Company’s external auditor for

the year 2012.

Mr.Woragan Xuto
Chairman of the Audit Committee
February 21, 2012
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Report of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Ocean Glass Public Co., Ltd., (the “Committee™) consists of

three Directors:

1.

2.

3.

Mr. Chatchawin  Charoen-Rajapark Chairman of the Committee,
Mr. Chakri Chanruangvanich Committee member, and
Mr. Naputt Assakul Committee member.

The Committee’s secretary is Ms.Wallapa Chutinatrungsee.

The Committee’s main duty and responsibility is to assist the Board in order to ensure that

(i)
(it)

The Company has a Board of an appropriate size and composition of qualified Directors so that the Board
can effectively discharge its responsibilities and duties; and
The Company has fair and appropriate remuneration policies and practices to attract and retain qualified

Directors, Board’s committee members, and the Managing Director, who will create value for shareholders.

During 2011, the Committee held six meetings and accomplished the following:

1.

At the 2011 AGM, three directors—namely, Mr. Kirati Assakul, Mr. Woragan Xuto, and Mr. Chaipranin
Visudhipol—completed their terms and were due to retire in accordance with the Company’s Articles of
Association. As these qualified and capable Directors had made valuable contributions to the Company,
and would continue to do so, the Committee proposed, and the Board agreed to, their nominations for
re-election. At the AGM, the shareholders re-elected the three nominees back to the Board.

Having considered the remuneration, duties, and responsibilities of the Company’s Directors together
with those of the directors of other companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the Committee
proposed to increase the remuneration for the Company’s Directors, and for the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee members. The Committee also proposed the bonus payment to the Board
members. The Board agreed to, and subsequently the 2011 AGM approved the revised remuneration
scheme and the bonus payment.

The Committee performed the annual performance appraisal of the Managing Director and made
recommendations to the Board relating to her compensation. The Board later approved the Committee’s
recommendations.

The Committee proposed a revised bonus scheme for the Managing Director, which was subsequently
approved by the Board.

The Committee assisted the Board in its self-evaluation in order to review its performance, improve its
effectiveness, and strengthen its relationship with the management.

Throughout the past year the Committee reported its activities to the Board on a regular basis.

g S Ry

(Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark)
Chairman of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee
January 2012
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The Board ot Directors’ Report on the
Accountability of the Company’s Financial Reports

The Board of Directors is responsible for Ocean Glass Public Company Limited’s financial reports and information
as appear in the 2011 Annual Report. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles using appropriate and consistent accounting policies. There is sufficient information
disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.

The Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee, which consists of independent directors, to oversee
and to assess the effectiveness of the Company’s overall internal control system. This is to ensure that all accounting
transactions are recorded correctly, completely and in a timely manner, and that there is a proper record-keeping system
of accounts to protect the Company from any material fraud or irregularity. The Audit Committee’s opinion is presented
in the Audit Committee’s Report set forth in the Annual Report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Company’s overall internal control system is at a satisfactory
level, the Company’s financial statements are credible and reliable, and present correct and fair financial positions and
operational result in all material respects.

W

(Kirati Assakul) (Sunsanee Supatravanij)

Chairman of the Board of Directors Managing Director
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
and Report of Certified Public Accountant

M.R. & Associates Co., Ltd.

Certified Public Accountants
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Report Ot Certitied Public Accountant

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited
and its subsidiary as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of comprehensive
income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. | have also audited the statements
of financial position of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related
statements of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and completeness of

the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that |
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a

reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and the Company’s financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all ma-
terial respects, the financial positions of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited and its subsidiary and of Ocean Glass
Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the results of their operations and their cash flows for

the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

As explained by the Company in Note 2 to the financial statements, starting from January 1, 2011, the Company
and its subsidiary have adopted the new and revised accounting standards and financial reporting standards, issued by

the Federation of Accounting Professions, in the preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial statements.

n.

(Mr. Methee Ratanasrimetha)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3425

Bangkok
February 21, 2012
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Statements Of Financial Position
As At December 31, 2011 And 2010

ASSETS In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 5 108,663 113,699 108,306 113,023
Trade accounts receivable - net 6 188,666 158,061 188,666 158,061
Inventories - net 7 1,011,970 867,456 1,011,970 867,456

Other current assets

- Prepaid for inventories and expenses 13,126 18,134 12,933 17,987
- Revenue department receivable 20,291 7,810 20,291 7,810
- Others - net 4 11,260 11,672 11,072 12,309
Total Current Assets 1,353,976 1,176,832 1,353,238 1,176,646

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investment in subsidiary company 8 - - 5,636 5,636
Property, plant and equipment - net 9 1,872,394 1,868,767 1,872,074 1,868,562
Other non-current assets
- Advance for machineries 23,943 6,193 23,943 6,193
- Deferred overhaul machineries-net 2 3,538 27,714 3,538 27,714

- Gain on fair value remeasurement of

currency swap contracts 12,695 29,428 12,695 29,428

- Others 13,710 14,554 13,710 14,554
Total Non—Current Assets 1,926,280 1,946,656 1,931,596 1,952,087
TOTAL ASSETS 3,280,256 3,123,488 3,284,834 3,128,733
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Statements Of Financial Position
As At December 31, 2011 And 2010

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short-term loan from financial institutions 480,931 118,045 480,931 118,045
Trade accounts payable 215,970 215,735 215,970 215,735
Other accounts payable-related parties 4 928 732 3,612 3,550

Current portion of long-term loans from

financial institutions 11 431,200 436,200 431,200 436,200
Short - term loan from related party 4 = 50 = 50
Income tax payable = 15,577 = 15,577
Other current liabilities 10 137,018 125,344 136,615 125,177
Total Current Liabilities 1,266,047 911,683 1,268,328 914,334

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term loans from financial institutions

- net 11 311,400 612,600 311,400 612,600
Liability for post-employment benefits 2 79,510 - 79,510 -
Other non-current liabilities 968 1,545 968 1,545
Total Non—Current Liabilities 391,878 614,145 391,878 614,145
Total Liabilities 1,657,925 1,525,828 1,660,206 1,528,479

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Statements Of Financial Position
As At December 31, 2011 And 2010

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Continued)

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Share capital
- Authorized share capital
Common share 50,000,000 shares

at Baht 10 par value 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000

- Issued and paid-up share capital

Common share 21,330,715 shares

at Baht 10 par value 213,307 213,307 213,307 213,307
Share premium 13 302,807 302,807 302,807 302,807

Retained earnings

-Appropriated for legal reserve 13 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
-Unappropriated 715,145 777,894 717,307 780,060
Other components of equity 9 341,072 253,652 341,207 254,080
Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,622,331 1,597,660 1,624,628 1,600,254

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 3,280,256 3,123,488 3,284,834 3,128,733

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Statements Of Comprehensive Income
For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

REVENUES
Revenue from sales - net 2,055,587 1,842,841 2,055,587 1,842,841
Other income 12,488 9,166 12,484 9,164
Total Revenues 2,068,075 1,852,007 2,068,071 1,852,005
EXPENSES
Cost of goods sold 1,437,821 1,272,889 1,437,821 1,272,889
Selling expenses 4 381,190 341,425 381,491 342,114
Administrative expenses 4 89,768 102,680 89,768 102,680
Shut down expenses 38,443 14,851 38,443 14,851
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 11,737 (38,601) 11,436 (38,557)
Finance costs 4 44 474 33,031 44 474 33,031
Total Expenses 19 2,003,433 1,726,275 2,003,433 1,727,008
Profit before Income Tax Expense 64,642 125,732 64,638 124,997
Income Tax Expense 14 7,274 31,636 7,274 31,636
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 57,368 94,096 57,364 93,361

Other Comprehensive Income (Expense)
Gain on revaluation of land 9 87,127 = 87,127 =
Foreign currency translation differences

for foreign operations 293 (170) - -

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR 144,788 93,926 144,491 93,361

Basic Earnings per Share (Baht) 2.69 4.41 2.69 4.38

Weighted Average Number of Common

Shares (Thousand Shares) 21,331 21,331 21,331 21,331

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Statements Of Cash Flows

For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit for the year 57,368 94,096 57,364 93,361
Adjustments:
Provision for slow-moving and obsolete inventories 2,222 3,666 2,222 3,666
Declining in inventory valuation - 13,615 - 13,615
Depreciation and amortization 228,231 292,095 228,126 291,996
Loss (gain) on disposal and write-off of equipment (1,826) 4,979 (1,826) 4,979
Unrealized loss (gain) on fair value remeasurement
of derivatives 19,379 (32,155) 19,379 (32,155)
Unrealized loss (gain) on foreign exchange rate 1,809 (1,023) 1,767 (1,023)
Expenses for post-employment benefits 8,384 = 8,384 =
Interest income (572) (737) (568) (735)
Interest expense 44,452 33,020 44,452 33,020
Income tax expense 7,274 31,636 7,274 31,636
366,721 439,192 366,574 438,360
Decrease (increase) in operating assets:
Trade accounts receivable (30,116) (26,801) (30,116) (26,801)
Inventories (146,736) (262,861) (146,736) (262,861)
Other current assets (3,443) (641) (2,572) (1,178)
Other non current assets (58) (106) (58) (106)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade accounts payable 220 81,240 220 81,240
Other accounts payable-related parties 196 (219) 104 1,157
Other current liabilities 8,399 12,475 8,163 12,375
Payment of post-employment benefits (1,850) - (1,850) -
Cash receipt from operation 193,333 242,279 193,729 242,186
Income tax paid (29,956) (16,059) (29,956) (16,059)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating
Activities 163,377 226,220 163,773 226,127

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Statements Of Cash Flows (Continued)

For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received 565 813 561 811
Decrease in current investments = 45,000 = 45,000
Acquisitions of plant and equipment (133,746) (238,094) (133,526) (238,045)
Increase in deferred overhaul machineries - (8,998) - (8,998)
Increase in intangible assets (2,748) (4,364) (2,748) (4,364)
Proceeds from sales of equipment 617 649 617 649
Currency translation differences 293 (170) - -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing
Activities (185,019) (205,164) (135,096) (204,947)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Interest paid (40,222) (35,896) (40,222) (85,896)
Dividend paid (47,141) (18,131) (47,141) (18,131)
Increase in short-term loan from financial institutions 359,875 78,045 359,875 78,045
Decrease in short-term loan from related party (50) (50) (50) (50)
Proceeds from long-term loans from financial institutions = 86,198 = 86,198
Repaid long-term loans from financial institutions (306,200) (309,200) (306,200) (309,200)
Repaid liabilities under finance lease agreements (577) (835) (577) (835)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing

Activities (34,315) (199,869) (34,315) (199,869)

Effect from Foreign Exchange in Cash and
Cash Equivalents 921 354 921 354

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (5,086) (178,459) (4,717) (178,335)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 113,699 292,158 113,023 291,358

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF THE YEAR 108,663 113,699 108,306 113,023

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Ocean Glass Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and was listed on the
Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1993. The principal activities of the Company are manufacturing and selling of
glass tableware. Its selling and administrative office and factory are located at:

Office : 75/88-91 Ocean Tower Il, Soi Wattana, Sukhumvit 19 Road, North Klongtoey,
Wattana, Bangkok 10110
Factory : 365-365/1, Moo 4 , Bangpoo Industrial Estate, Soi 8, Sukhumvit Road, Praksa,

Muangsamutprakarn, Samutprakarn 10280

The Company has a wholly owned subsidiary company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China, Ocean
Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., established on September 10, 2006, for a period 20 years, and expir-
ing on September 10, 2026. The subsidiary’s main objective is to perform marketing activities in the People’s
Republic of China.

2 BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION
AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in Thai Baht in the Thai language in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles in Thailand. The accompanying financial statements are intended to
present the financial position and results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles

and practices generally accepted in Thailand.
In 2010 and 2011, the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued the following new and re-
vised Thai Accounting Standards (TAS), Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) and Thai Financial Reporting

Interpretation (TFRI) relevant to the Company’s operation that have been effective as follows:

Effective for year beginning on or after January 1, 2011.

TAS 1 (revised 2009) Presentation of Financial Statements
TAS 2 (revised 2009) Inventories

TAS 7 (revised 2009) Statement of Cash Flows

TAS 8 (revised 2009) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 10 (revised 2009) Events after the Reporting Period
TAS 16 (revised 20009) Property, Plant and Equipment

TAS 17 (revised 2009) Leases

TAS 18 (revised 2009) Revenue

TAS 19 Employee Benefits

TAS 23 (revised 2009) Borrowing Costs

TAS 24 (revised 2009) Related Party Disclosures
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

TAS 27 (revised 2009) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

TAS 33 (revised 2009) Earnings per Share

TAS 34 (revised 2009) Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 36 (revised 2009) Impairment of Assets

TAS 37 (revised 2009) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
TAS 38 (revised 2009) Intangible Assets

TAS 40 (revised 2009) Investment Property

Effective for year beginning on or after January 1, 2013
TAS 12 Income tax
TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for those
specified in the notes to financial statements.

For the convenience of the reader, an English translation of the financial statements has been prepared from
the statutory Thai language financial statements which are issued for domestic reporting purposes.

Starting from January 1, 2011, the Company and its subsidiary have adopted the new and revised accounting
standards and financial reporting standards, issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions, in the preparation
and presentation of the accompanying financial statements which include TAS 1 (revised 2009) “Presentation
of Financial Statements”, TAS 16 (revised 2009) “Property, Plant and Equipment, and TAS 19 “Employee
Benefits”. The effects of adoption of the aforementioned revised and new TAS are as follows:

a) TAS 1 (revised 2009) “Presentation of Financial Statements”
Under this revised accounting standard, a set of financial statements consists of:
e  Statement of financial position;
e  Statement of comprehensive income;
e Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity;
e Statement of cash flows; and

e Notes to the financial statements.

The Company presents all owner changes in shareholders’ equity in the statement of changes in shareholders’
equity and all non-owner changes in shareholders’ equity in the statement of comprehensive income. Previously,
all such changes were presented in the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity.

Comparative information has been re-presented in order to be in conformity with the revised accounting
standard. Such changes in comparative information and related accounting policies only impact the presentation
of financial statements without effect to the previously reported profit or earnings per share.
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b) TAS 16 (revised 2009) “Property, Plant and Equipment”

Costs of asset dismantlement, removal, and restoration are included as part of asset cost and subject to
depreciation. Depreciation is determined separately for each significant part of asset. In determining the depre-
ciable amount, residual value of particular asset is measured at amount estimated receivable currently for the
asset if the asset is already of the age and in the condition expected at the end of its useful life. Residual value
and useful life of the asset are reviewed at year-end. The changes have been applied prospectively in accordance
with the transitional provisions of such TAS, except that consideration of costs of asset dismantlement, removal,
and restoration have been applied retrospectively.

The Company has reviewed and approved a change in the useful lives of significant parts of machinery and
equipment for crystalline production from 5 - 10 years to 10 - 25 years on January 1, 2011 and other glass
productions from 5 — 10 years to 5 — 25 years on June 1, 201 1. The change resulted in a decrease of de-
preciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2011 amounted to approximately Baht 95.2 million has
been applied prospectively in accordance with the transitional provisions of such TAS.

c) TAS 19 “Employee Benefits”

Under this new accounting standard, the Company’s obligation in respect of post-employment benefits, which
are compensations under labor protection acts, is recognized as liability and expense in the financial statements
based on the amount calculated annually, using the projected unit credit method by a qualified actuary. Previ-
ously, this obligation was recognized upon payments. Expenses from the estimated liability for post-employment
benefits comprise current service cost, interest cost, past service cost, and actuarial gain/loss. This employee
benefit plan is unfunded and has no any incurred plan asset.

Such liability for post-employment benefits as at January 1, 2011 for consolidated and separate financial
statements amounted to approximately Baht 73.0 million. The Company has used an option to recognize the
entire amount of such liability by adjusting the beginning unappropriated retained earnings as at January 1, 2011
which is in accordance with the transitional provisions of this accounting standard. The effects on the consolidated

and separate financial statements are as follows:

The effect on the consolidated and separate financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2011

are as follows:
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In Thousand Baht

Statement of comprehensive income

Increase in expenses for post-employment benefits

resulting in:

- Increase in cost of sales 6,138 6,138
- Increase in administrative expenses 2,246 2,246
Decrease in profit 8,384 8,384

Decrease in earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share (in Baht) 0.39 0.39

Statements of changes in shareholders’ equity

Unappropriated retained earnings at January 1, 2011

— balance previously reported 777,894 780,060
Adjustment for liability for post-employment benefits (72,976) (72,976)

Unappropriated retained earnings at January 1, 2011
— balance as adjusted 704,918 707,084

Movements of liability for post employment benefits for the year ended December 31, 2011 are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Liability for post-employment benefits

as at January 1, 2011 72,976 72,976
Current service cost 5,830 5,830
Interest cost 2,554 2,554
Expense recognized in statement of comprehensive income 8,384 8,384
Employee benefits paid during the period (1,850) (1,850)

Liability for post-employment benefits
as at December 31, 2011 79,510 79,510

Significant assumptions used in calculation of liability for post-employment benefits are as follows:

Discount rate 3.5 % per annum

Salary escalation rate 5.0 % per annum

Employee turnover rates 0.0 % to 13.0 % per annum

Mortality rates - Male and Female Thai Mortality Ordinary Tables of 1997 (TMO 1997)
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Basis of principles of consolidation

Subsidiary is the company controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power,
directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of a company so as to obtain benefits

from its activities. The financial statements of subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements
from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

The consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, include the
financial statements of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited and a wholly owned subsidiary company, Ocean

Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Significant intercompany transactions between the Company and subsidiary company have been eliminated.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting policies applied for the preparation of the financial statements are:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost, and include cash on
hand and cash at financial institutions. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash with original maturity of three months or less and without restriction of use
and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Trade and other accounts receivable

Trade and other accounts receivable are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future

expectations of customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, after provision for slow-moving and

obsolete items.
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Costs of inventories are determined as follows:

Finished goods = at standard cost which approximates actual average cost
Work in progress = at standard cost which approximates actual average cost
Raw materials and packing materials - at standard cost which approximates actual average cost

Merchandise, spare parts and supplies at cost (moving average method)

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work-in-progress, cost

includes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
to complete and to make the sale.

Investments
Investments in subsidiary

Investments in subsidiary in the separate financial statements are stated at cost net of impairment losses
(if any). Dividend income is recognized when it is declared.

Investment in other debt and equity securities

Marketable equity securities held for trading are classified as current assets and are stated at fair value, with
any resultant gain or loss recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

The fair value of financial instruments classified as held-for-trading is determined from the quoted bid price
at the report date.

If the Company disposes of part of its holding of a particular investment, the deemed cost of the part sold is
determined using the weighted average method applied to the carrying value of the total holding of the investment.

Property, plant and equipment

Owned assets

Iltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses except for land which is stated at revalued amounts. The revalued amount is the fair value determined on
the basis of the property’s existing use at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated impairment
losses (if any).
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Revalued assets

Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuation agents with sufficient regularity to ensure
that the carrying amount of these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using
fair values at the report date.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is credited to equity under the heading “surplus on land revaluation”
unless it offsets a previous decrease in value recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in respect
of the same asset. A decrease in value is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income to the extent

it exceeds an increase previously recognised in the revaluation surplus in respect of the same asset.
Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs generally are expensed as incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized if they are directly at-
tributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset. Capitalization of borrowing costs
commences when the activities to prepare the asset are in progress and expenditure and borrowing costs are
being incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized until the assets are ready for their intended use. If the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recorded. Borrowing costs include
interest charges and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the

estimated useful lives of each item of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Years

Buildings and improvements 5 and 20
Machineries and equipments 5 to 25
Fixtures and fittings 5
Venhicles 5

No depreciation is charged on land or assets under construction.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted
if appropriate.

Overhaul costs

The machinery overhaul costs are capitalised and depreciated by the straight-line method over the period
of 2 years.
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Intangible assets

Intangible assets, consisting of computer software, are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment losses.

Amortization

Amortization is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the estimated

period of 5 years during which economic benefits are expected to flow to the Company.
Financial lease

Leases of assets where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value
of the leased assets or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding.
The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other long-term payable. The interest
element of the finance cost is charged to the statement of comprehensive income over the lease period. The
assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the useful life of the asset.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each report date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
unless it reverses a previous revaluation credited to equity, in which case it is charged to equity.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of assets is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recover-
able amount.
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An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the car-
rying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had

been recognised.

Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

Use of estimates

In order to prepare financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting standards in
Thailand, management needs to make estimates and set assumptions that affect income, expenditure, assets
and liabilities in order to disclose information on the valuation of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.
Actual outcomes may, therefore, differ from the estimates used.

The estimates and underlying assumptions used in the preparation of these financial statements are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect
is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Foreign currencies

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Thai Baht at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the report date are translated to Thai
Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at cost in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
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Foreign entities

The assets and liabilities of foreign entities are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the report date.

The revenues and expenses of foreign entities are translated to Thai Baht at rates approximating the foreign

exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in a separate component of equity until
disposal of the investments.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are used to manage exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks
arising from operational and financing activities. Derivative financial instruments are not used for trading purposes.
However, derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, they
are remeasured at fair value. The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognised immediately in the

statement of comprehensive income.

The fair value of derivative financial instruments is their quoted market price at the report date, being the
present value of the quoted derivative price.

Revenue

Revenue excludes value added taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. No revenue is recognised if there is continuing management
involvement with the goods or there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due,
associated costs or the probable return of goods.

Interest and other income

Interest and other income are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as it accrues.
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Expenses

Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight -line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as an integral part of the total lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to
the statement of comprehensive income for the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Finance costs

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of comprehensive income for the period
in which they are incurred, except to the extent that they are capitalised as being directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to be
prepared for its intended use.

Income tax

The provision for income tax of the Company is based on the amount currently payable according to the
Revenue Code.

Basic earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (Ioss) per share is determined by dividing the net profit (Ioss) by the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the year.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties are those parties controlled by the Company, directly or indirectly able to control the Company,

or having significant influence to govern the financial or operating policies of a company.

125

Annual Report 2011



Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

The related parties consisted of:

Percentage of
Holding
Ocean Glass Trading Perform marketing Subsidiary company 100.00 100.00

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. activities in the People’s
Republic of China

Ocean Life Insurance Life insurance business The Company’s 0.78 0.78
Co., Ltd. shareholder and co-

shareholders and

director
Ocean Property Co., Ltd. Real estate business Co-shareholders - -
Siam Mail Order House Provide office equipment Co-shareholders - -
Co., Ltd. and supplies
Ocean Group Provide law service Co-shareholders and - -
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. director

Transactions with related parties are conducted at market prices or, where no market price exists, at con-
tractually agreed prices.

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below:

Type of Transaction Pricing Policies

Commission, rental expense and service fee Negotiated agreement
Interest expense Negotiated agreement
Purchase office equipment and supplies Market price
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Significant transactions with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

Purchases of office equipment and supplies

Siam Mail Order House Co., Ltd. 506 368 506 368
Commission
Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. - - 10,290 8,086

Rental expense and service fee

Ocean Property Co., Ltd. 9,371 8,762 9,371 8,762
Ocean Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 2,788 2,680 2,788 2,680
Total 12,159 11,442 12,159 11,442

Legal service fee
Ocean Group (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 111 - 111 -

Interest expense

Ocean Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 2 5 2 5

Managements’ remuneration

Short-term employee benefits 46,721 45,939 46,721 45,939
Post-employment benefits 3,598 1,728 3,598 1,728
Total 50,319 47,667 50,319 47,667
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Balances with the related parties as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

Other receivable

Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. - - 164 955

Trade accounts payable

Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. - - 2,684 2,818
Others 928 732 928 732
Total 928 732 3,612 3,550

Consolidated / The Company Only (In Thousand Baht)

Short - term loan from
Ocean Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 50 - 50 -

Significant agreement with related party

Lease agreements
The Company has entered into lease agreements with related parties for office buildings together with facilities

and area for product display with various terms and annual rental rates. Total annual rental and service fees

amount to approximately Baht 12.2 million.

5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

Cash on hand 507 475 448 475
Cash at banks 78,156 113,224 77,858 112,548
Cash equivalents 30,000 = 30,000 -
Total 108,663 113,699 108,306 113,023
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6. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - Net

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

Current 173,100 143,469 173,100 143,469
Overdue :

Not over 3 months 14,481 14,592 14,481 14,592
Over 3 months to 6 months 785 = 785 =
Over 6 months to 12 months 300 = 300 =
Total 188,666 158,061 188,666 158,061

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts - - - -
Net 188,666 158,061 188,666 158,061

7. INVENTORIES - NET

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

Raw materials 79,872 62,980 79,872 62,980
Work in progress 28,558 30,451 28,558 30,451
Finished goods 570,788 471,062 570,788 471,062
Merchandise 12,912 12,957 12,912 12,957
Spare parts 150,944 145,229 150,944 145,229
Supplies and packing materials 179,743 158,912 179,743 158,912
Goods in transit 1,232 = 1,232 =
Total 1,024,050 881,591 1,024,050 881,591
Less allowance for slow-moving and

obsolete inventories (12,080) (14,135) (12,080) (14,135)
Net 1,011,970 867,456 1,011,970 867,456

129




Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

8. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDAIRY COMPANY

Investment in subsidiary company as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and dividend income from the
investment during the years ended on those dates are as follows:

The Company Only
In Thousand Baht
At Cost Dividend

Percentage
of Paid—up
Holding Share

Subsidiary
Ocean Glass Trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 100 5,636 5,636 5,636 = -
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Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

10.

Borrowing costs have been capitalized as part of work under construction totaling approximately Baht 3.0
million in 2010.

The gross carrying amount of fully depreciated plant and equipment that were still in use as at December
31, 2011, amounted to Baht 1,330 million (2010 : Baht 1,355 million).

In 2005, the Company adopted the recognition of the appraised value of its land for financial reporting
purposes. The land with the original cost of Baht 22 million was appraised at the value of Baht 276 million,
based on the fair market value shown in the reports of an independent appraiser, American Appraisal (Thailand)
Limited, dated November 22, 2005.

In 2011, the Company recognized land at the reappraisal value of Baht 363.1 million, based on the market
comparison approach and weighted quality score shown in the reports of an independent appraiser, Brent Joe
Cosens Consulting Co., Ltd., dated November 9, 201 1. The revaluation increment in land of Baht 87.1 million

is credited to equity under the headings “Other components of equity — Surplus on land revaluation”.

The revaluation increment in land of Baht 34 1.2 million is presented under “Shareholders’ Equity” and is

not available for dividend distribution.

As at December 31, 2011, major portion of the Company’s property, plant and equipment are used as col-

lateral for credit facilities of Baht 1,008 million from two local financial institutions.

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

Advance received for inventories 19,328 17,752 19,328 17,752
Accrued energy expense 12,297 12,318 12,297 12,318
Accrued commission and rebate 31,142 25,943 31,142 25,943
Other accounts payable 23,779 24,764 23,693 24,731
Accrued bonus and wage 11,879 18,426 11,879 18,426
Others 38,593 26,141 38,276 26,007
Total 137,018 125,344 136,615 125,177
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11 CREDIT FACILITIES AND LONG-TERM LOANS
FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company has credit facilities with banks as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only
Overdrafts 30 40 30 40
Short-term loans 890 1,185 890 1,185
Long-term loans 1,148 1,298 1,148 1,298
Total 2,068 2,523 2,068 2,523

The periods to maturity of the long-term loans from financial institutions (denominated in Thai Baht) are as

follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

Within one year 431,200 436,200 431,200 436,200
After one year but within five years 311,400 612,600 311,400 612,600
Total 742,600 1,048,800 742,600 1,048,800

(a) On September 22, 2004, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a local bank amounting to
Baht 600 million for purchasing machineries together with plant refurbishment in respect of the Company’s
expansion project. The loan bears interest at Fixed Deposit Rate plus a fixed percentage per annum, which
is repayable in semi-annual installments (at Baht 52 million per installment) up to September 2010.

(b) On May 21, 2007, the Company entered into a loan agreement with the above local bank amounting to
Baht 400 million for investment in the Company’s operation. The loan bears interest at Fixed Deposit Rate
plus a fixed percentage per annum, which is payable every quarter. The loan principal is repayable in 9
semi-annual installments. The first installment shall be made within 24th month after the first drawdown
on June 29, 2007.

(c) On May 21, 2007, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a local bank amounting to Baht
608 million for acquisition of new machineries. The loan bears interest at Fixed Deposit Rate plus a fixed
percentage per annum, which is payable every quarter. The loan principal is repayable in 9 semi-annual
installments. The first installment shall be made within 25th month after the first drawdown on May 23,
2007.
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(d) On June 11, 2009, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a local bank amounting to Baht
150 million for working capital in the Company’s operation. The loan bears interest at the rate MLR minus
a fixed percentage per annum, which is payable monthly. The loan principal is repayable in 4 quarterly
installments. The first installment shall be made within 15th month after the first drawdown on June 30,
2009.

(e) On June 11, 2009, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a local bank amounting to Baht
140 million for repairing the furnace. The loan bears interest at the PRIME RATE minus a fixed percentage
per annum, which is payable monthly. The loan principal is repayable in 54 monthly installments. The first
installment shall be made within 7th month after the agreement date.

These loans (a), (b), and (c) are secured by the mortgage of the Company’s land, construction thereon
and future construction as discussed in Note 9. Under the agreement, the Company has to comply with certain
covenants.

12. AGREEMENTS

Royalty fee

On February 1, 2007, the Company had entered into a contract for product design services with a foreign
company. Under the terms of the contract, the foreign company shall provide product designs and consultations
services for glass series. In consideration thereof, the Company will pay a fee at a fixed percentage of net sales
of the products. The term of this agreement is indefinite.

License and technical assistance agreements

On May 1, 2009, the Company had entered into license and technical assistance agreements with
Toyo-Sasaki Glass Company Limited (“Toyo-Sasaki Glass™) for a period of 5 years. Under the terms of
the agreements, Toyo-Sasaki Glass shall provide the Company license and technical information in the

manufacturing and distribution of glassware and crystal products. In consideration thereof, the Company will pay
certain percentages of net sales as royalty fees to Toyo-Sasaki Glass.

13. RESERVES

Share premium
The share premium account is set up under the provisions of Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E.

2535, which requires companies to set aside share subscription monies received in excess of the par value of the

shares issued to a reserve account (“share premium”). Share premium is not available for dividend distribution.
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Legal reserve

The legal reserve is set up under the provisions of Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535.
Section 116 requires that a company shall allocate not less than 5% of its annual net profit, less any
accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“Iegal reserve”), until this account reaches an amount
not less than 10% of the registered authorized capital. The legal reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

14. INCOME TAX REDUCTION

Royal Decree No. 475 B.E. 2551 dated July 29, 2008, grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of
Thailand a reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht
300 million for three consecutive accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008. (In 2006, the
Company completely used a reduction in corporate income tax according to Royal Decree No. 387 B.E. 2544 for

five consecutive accounting periods).

The Company has, accordingly, calculated income tax on the portion of its taxable profit for the year ended
December 31, 2010, not exceeding Baht 300 million at the 25% corporate income tax rate.

On October 11, 2011, the Ministry of Finance declared the resolution passed in the Cabinet’s meeting for
tax measure relating to the reduction of corporate income tax rates. Regarding such resolution, the Company,
as a company listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET), is allowed to use income tax rate of 23% for
calculation of corporate income tax on the profit for the 2012 accounting period ending on or after December
31, 2012 and 20% on calculation of corporate income tax on the profit for the accounting period starting on or
after January 1, 2013.

15. DIVIDENDS

At the ordinary meeting of the shareholders of the Company, held on April 27, 2010, dividends of Baht 0.85
per share were approved from unappropriated retained earnings (total sum of Baht 18.13 miIIion). The dividend
was paid to shareholders on May 21, 2010.

At the ordinary meeting of the shareholders of the Company, held on April 26, 201 1, dividends of Baht 2.21

per share were approved from net profit of 2010 (total sum of Baht 47.14 miIIion). The dividend was paid to
shareholders on May 20, 2011.

16. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company’s geographic segments. The primary format of
the geographic segments is based on the Company’s management and internal reporting structure.

138
Annual Report 2011




Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited And Subsidiary

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010

17.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items mainly comprise interest or dividend-earning assets

and revenue, borrowings and finance costs, and corporate assets and expenses.

Geographic segments

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue is based on the geographic
location of customers. The segment information for the year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

Consolidated (In Million Baht)

Export Sales Domestic Sales

Revenue from sales — net 1,491 1,324 565 519 2,056 1,843
Cost of goods sold (1,136) (991) (302) (282) (1,438) (1,273)
Gross profit 355 333 263 237 618 570
Selling expenses (248) (223) (133) (118) (381) (341)
Administrative expenses (65) (74) (25) (29) ( 90) (103)
Shut down expenses ( 38) (15)
Foreign exchange

gain (loss) (12) 39
Finance costs (45) (33)
Other income 12 9

Profit before income tax

expenses 64 126
Income tax expense (7) (32)
Profit for the year 57 94

Property, plant and

equipment 1,872 1,869
Other assets 1,408 1,254
Total assets 3,280 3,123

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company has established a contributory provident fund which was registered with the Ministry of Finance
under the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Membership to the fund is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are
made monthly by the employees at the rates ranging from 3% to 5% of their basic salaries and by the Company

from 3% to 5% of the employees’ basic salaries. The provident fund is managed by a licensed Fund Manager.
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Total contributions to the above fund for 2011 amounted to approximately Baht 10.5 million (201 0 : Baht
10.1 million).

18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency
exchange rates and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not

issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.

Forward exchange contracts and put option exchange contracts

The Company entered into forward exchange contracts and put option exchange contracts to manage exposure
of fluctuations in foreign currencies of trade accounts receivable, trade accounts payable and other accounts

payable denominated in foreign currencies.

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the significant outstanding balances of the Company’s financial assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are as follows:

Consolidated/The Company Only (In Thousand)

Foreign Currency Assets Foreign Currency Liabilities
2011 2010 2011 2010
US Dollar 3,074 3,652 893 726
Euro 290 187 13 6
Yen 4,008 = = 962
Yuan 33 216 = =

As at December 31, 2011, the Company had financial derivatives to hedge the risk as follows:

a) Forward exchange sale contracts (with maturities of less than one year) amounting to US Dollars 3.9

million against Baht 120.5 million, and

b) Put option exchange contracts (with maturities of less than one year) amounting to a maximum of US

Dollars 0.6 million.
Cross currency and interest rate swap contracts

The Company entered into cross currency and interest rate swap contracts for the long-term loans to manage

exposure of fluctuation in the exchange rate and interest rate.
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As at December 31, 2011, outstanding cross currency and interest rate swap (with maturities to July 201 3)

amounted to US Dollars 6.6 million against Baht 225.0 million.
Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its

financial and contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.
Credit evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. At the report date
there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by
the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position. However, management does
not anticipate material losses from its debt collection.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. In determining the fair value of its financial assets
and liabilities, the Company takes into account its current circumstances and the costs that would be incurred

to exchange or settle the underlying financial instrument.

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables - the carrying values approximate their fair values
due to the relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

Trade and other payables - the carrying amounts of these financial liabilities approximate their fair values

due to the relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

Long-term loans mainly carry a floating rate, which is considered to be market rate - the carrying value of
these financial liabilities approximates their fair value.
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19. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Significant expenses by nature are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

Changes in inventories of finished

goods and work in progress (103,034) (205,881) (103,034) (205,881)
Work performed by the entity and

capitalized (59,469) ( 32,088) (59,469) ( 32,088)
Raw material and consumables used 488,612 419,544 488,612 419,544
Employee expenses 359,436 329,914 356,016 327,222
Energy expenses 462,886 420,305 462,850 420,265
Depreciation and amortization expenses 222,346 284,476 222,242 284,377
Repair and maintenance expenses 114,865 124,494 114,835 124,461
Other expenses 517,791 385,511 521,381 389,108
Total 2,003,433 1,726,275 2,003,433 1,727,008

20. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at December 31, 2011, the Company had:

a) Outstanding commitments for the purchase of spare parts and equipments of furnace totalling Euro 0.06
million, US Dollars 0.53 million and Pound Sterling 0.10 million,

b) Unused letters of credit for import spare parts and equipments of furnace totalling Euro 0.33 million and
US Dollar 0.68 million,

c) Contingent liabilities to financial institutions for letters of guarantee issued in favour of a state enterprise
and a public company totalling Baht 21.74 million, and

d) The Company and its subsidiary had entered into office buildings together with facilities, office equipments
and vehicle rental agreements for various periods up to November 2015. The Company and its subsidiary
are committed to pay rental fee under the agreements as follows:
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In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only
2011 2010 2011 2010
Within 1 year 17,082 19,925 13,374 13,110
After 1 year but within 5 years 9,829 22,078 9,829 18,717
Total 26,911 42,003 23,203 31,827

21. RECLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS

Certain accounts in the consolidated statement of financial position and the statement of financial posi-
tion as at December 31, 2010, were reclassified to conform to the presentation of the consolidated statement
of financial position and the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2011, without effect to the
comprehensive income and shareholders’ equity. Such reclassification is as follows:

(In Thousand Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only
Previously Previously
Reclassified Reported Reclassified Reported
Balance Balance Balance Balance
Inventories - net 867,456 898,958 867,456 898,958
Property, plant and equipment - net 1,868,767 1,837,265 1,868,562 1,837,060

22. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved for dissemination by the Board of Directors’ meeting on
February 21, 2012.
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